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O
O I P R 0 C E ED I N G S

2 Whereupon,

3 BILLY RAY SNELLCROVE

7 4 was called as a witness by counsel for the Intervenor

5 and, having been first duly sworn, was examined

6 and testified as follows:

7 MR. DAVIDSON: My name is Mark L. Davidson.

8 I'm a member of the law firm of Bishop, Libernan,.

9 Cook, Purcell 6 Reynolds, counsel for Texas

10 Utilities Electric Company, Applicant in this proceeding.

11 I appear here today in that capacity,*

12 and as attorney for Mr. Billy Ray Snellgrove,

13 a TUCCO employee.,_

t'',
14 Before proceeding further, I wish to

15 point out that Mr. Snellgrove is appearing voluntarily,

16 and that he is not under subpoena.

17 Mr. Snellgrove's testimony has been

18 requested from the Applicant by CASE, Intervenor

19 in this proceeding on the topics specified in

20 CASE's letter to Leonard W. Belter, dated June

21 27, 1984,'a copy of which has-been marked for

22 identification by'the Reporter and appended to the<

23 transcript of Mr. Antonio Vego as Exhibit A.

24 I ask that the June 27th letter addressed

25 to Mr. Belter be incorporated here by reference,

(>j
~-

I

.

h.
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'

.

' (_/ 1 The Applicant has already noted its

2 objection to the deposition procedures and schedule

3 ordered by the Board, and it intends no waiver of

4 those objections by Mr. Sne11 grove's appearance
i.

5 here today.

6 At this time, I would like to summarize

7 the guidelines established by the Board for this

8 proceeding, and the taking of this deposition.

9 Under the order issued by the Board on March 15,

10 as modified by a series of subsequent telephone
i

11 conference rulings, the scope of this deposition is

12 limited to the taking of evidence in the making

13 of discovery on harassment, intimidation, or,_

'# 14 threatening of quality assurance / quality control,

15 that is QA/QC personnel, with one exception,

16 allegations regarding any clained harassment or

17 intimidation of craft personnel have been specifically

18 ruled by the Board to be beyond the scope of this

19 examination and these proceedings.

20 The Board also has ruled that only
i

21 evidence based on personal knowledge may be adduced j

22 and that hearsay, rumor, innuendo and the like

23 are not proper subjects of the evidentiary portion

24 of this deposition.

25 Finally, the Board has instructed the
,

:

O

._ _ _- _ . . _ _ . - - _ . - _ - - - - . - - _ - - . . . . - _ . . _ _ . . -
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/''S
(_) I parties to separate the evidentiary and discovery

2 portions of their examination of the witness. To

3 give effect to the rulings as well as to insure

4 expeditious completion of this deposition, we now offer

5 Mr. Sne11 grove as a witness for the evidentiary

6 portion of his deposition.

7 The issues for this portion of the

8 deposition are defined by CASE's letter of June 27

9 a copy of which, as I have already noted, was

10 marked as an exhibit to Mr. Vega's deposition.

11 At the conclusion of this evidentiary

12 deposition, the evidentiary record will be closed

13 and with the opening of the new transcript to be,_
t !
'~' 14 separately bound, the discovery deposition of

15 Mr. Snellgrove would commence should CASE decide

16 to conduct such a deposition.

17 When the transcript are available, the

18 witness will sign the original of each of his

19 depositions on the understanding that should the

20 executed originals not be filed with the Board

21 within seven days aftet the conclusion of the

22 deposition, a copy of either of the transcripts may

23 he used for the same extent and effect as the original.

24 MR. COCllRAN: In response to the opening

25 statement made by the Applicant, the Intervenors would

(3v
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.

f

() 1 state for the record that they do not concur in
_

2 the representations made, nor in the analysis of

3 the meaning of the prior rulings of the Court,

4 nor the limitations on the deposition, and

5 preserve all our rights for ruling at a later time.

6 EXAMINATION.gz
7 BY MR. COCHRAN: [

8 Q State your name for the record, please, sir.

9 A Billy Ray Sne11 grove.

10 Q Where do you live, sir?

11 A I live in Tclar. Texas.

12 Q Can you spell that town for me, please?

_ 13 A T-o-1-a-r.
I,

\/ 14 Q By whom are you employed, sir?

15 A Texas Utilities Generating Company.

16 Q That's sometimes known as TUGCO?

17 A Yes.

18 Q How long have you been employed by TUCC07

19 A Let's see. Let me think a minute. About

20 a year and nine months.
i

21 Q Can you give me a month and a year?

22 A October of '82.

23 Q What is your position with TUGC07

24 A I presently am a QA technician, r

25 Q What are the duties and responsibilities

r~N

kx-);

1

-. _ _ _ _ _ . . _ - - - , ~ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ -
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|0
\/ 1 of a QA technician?

2 A The duties consist of reviewing

3 documentation and performing inspections,
r

4 Q Who is your supervisor?

5 A John Maxwell.

6 q What is his title?

7 A QC supervisor.

8 Q Who were you employed by prior to October

9 of 19827

10 A Brown & Root.

11 Q In what capacity?

12 A I was a QC level 2 lead hanger inspector.

13 MR. COCllRAN: Let the reco_d reflect

14 that an off-the-record conference is being held

15 between counsel and his client.

16 BY MR. C0Ci!RAN:

17 Q Having conferred with your attorney, do |

18 you wish to change any response that you have

19 previously given to the question?

20 A No.

21 Q What were the duties of a QC level 2

22 lead hanger inspector, while you were employed at

23 Brown & Root?

24 A Those duties consisted of assigning of

25 7 to 10 inspectors in the field of inspection of

bo

- , _ - , . _ _ ~ - _ _ _ _ - , . . , _ - _ _ _, _ - - - -,. . _ , . -
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b I pipe supports, reviewing the documentation for''

2 completeness and accuracy.

3 Q It was primarily an administrative job?

4 A Yes.

5 Q And I used the term " administrative" as

6 opposed to actually going out into the plant or

7 ficid, if you please, and doing the inspections

8 yourself.

9 A I did do some inspections, yes.

10 Q But was your primary responsibility

11 the supervision of other inspectors?

12 a yes,

13 Q Now, how have your duties changed, just
r0
~V 14 very briefly, between those at Brown 6 Root as a

15 QC level 2 lead hanger inspector and those at TUGC0

16 as a QA technician? I just want kind of an overview

17 of the differences in what you were doing at

18 Brown & Root, and what you were doing at TUGCO.

! 19 A Basic difference, really there is

20 not one. It's still the field of reviewing documentation
,

|

witnessing work performed21 and verifying the --

22 by the craft to verify there's been completed procedures.

23 Q Even thoagh you changed employers in
;

24 the sense that your paycheck came from a different

25 source, did you just pretty much keep on doing the

- __ - - - - - - -
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|q
(_) I same thing.

2 A Yes.

3 Q And to this day, are you pretty muca j

4 doing the same thing?

5 A Yes.

6 Q If you were with Brown & Root today,

7 would you still be classified under their

8 classification as a QC level 2 lead hanger inspector?

9 A Today?

10 MR. DAVIDSON: Do you understand the question?

11 Tile WITNESS: No, I don't believe I

12 understand it.

13 MR. COCilRAN: Let me rephrase it.
g,

14 BY MR. COCHRAN:

15 -Q What I'm trying to determine is whether

16 or not your change in job is one of substance or -

17 merely one of. form. And so what I'm asking you

18 is, did you in effect just simply change titles

19 when you changed employers but kept on doing pretty

20 much the same thing.

I still don't really understand21 A I don't --

22 what you're getting at.

23 Q Well, let's not try to anticipate what

24 I'm getting at. I. e t ' just -- you know, if you can,

25 answer the question. There has been prior testimony

O

_
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I'T
(_) I'

that there is simply a different type of classification

2
r system between the two companies, even though

3 the duties are much the same, and that's what I'm

4 trying to find out.

5 Are your duties much the same?
.

6 A Yes.

7
Q Do you continue to supervise other

8 inspectors? '

9 A Yes, I do.

10
Q ilou many do you presently supervise?

II A I believe there is seven.

12
Q Do you continue to be a icvel 2 inspector

13 as far as your level is concerned?O
\~ 14 A In some disciplines.

15 Q Are you a level 3 in any discipline?

16 A Yes, I am.

17 Q What disciplines are you presently

18 a level 3 in?

19 A Mechanical. <

20 Q What disciplines are you a level 2 in?

21 A VT.

22 Q I'm sorry?
T

23 A Visual, mag particle, liquid penetrant.

24 Q Anything else?

25 A Ilousekeeping. I believe that's it.

_ - - - . - _ _. . _ . . _ - _ _ _ _ . - . _ _ - - - . . - . - . - . - . , _ _ - , , _ _ - _ - . _ - , - . _ - _ . - , ..
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.

(

) 1 Q Now, in relation to your responsibilitiess
s._

2 as a level 2 lead hanger inspector at Brown 6 Root,

3 tell me generally what was actually done, that

4 is, what would a hanger inspector do?

5 A Well, a hanger inspector would be

6 assigned to an area within the structure there.

7 He would work with the aprpopriate crafts people

8 and they would present him a hanger package,

9 which would contain a drawing, CMC's if applicable,

10 contain a multiple weld data card, material

11 identification log, and the QC checklist and

12 nondestructive test records, if required, and he

13 would simply take the drawing, look at the component,
( ),

'
' ' ' 14 see if it met the criteria, the configuration, the

15 material ty: es, and then he would document these

16 attributes on the appropriate records of the multiple

17 log data card and the QC checklist, and the MIL.

18 Q Let me run over these again.

19 You were talking a little faster than

20 I could write. We start out, the hanger package

i

21 has a drawing in it. '

22 A Yes.

23 Q What's the drawing of?

24 A The drawing is of the particular support.

25 Q A particular support member?

/

K.
1

. . .. . _- ,- .
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(3
(l 1 A Yes.

2 Q That's what a hanger is, is a support

3 member.
T

4 A Yes.

5 Q What's the next item? I wrote down

$- 6 CMC, what is CMr?

kt f applicable./ A

. 8 Q What is that?

9 A Component modification card.

10 Q What would a component modification card,
,

11 was is it that it reflects?

12 A It is to reflect as-built conditions

13 or the changes during the fabrication process.,_
,'')(

14 9 If somebody at some point over in the
,

15 ? fab shop had decided that this wasn't going to

16 work Jand necaed to be changed, t-h e r e would be a

17 record of it made; is that what you're telling me?

18 A I would assume, yes.'

19 Q. And that's what this CMC is, is the

20 reco d of that change?
\

21 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object to

22 the form of .that question because 1 think it

misicading impression as to how a23 may create a

24 C: lC, is initiated and the evaluation process

25 t. 1 n is required before it can be approved and issued.*

'

/~T
V

,

t
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,

(/ I MR. COCHRAN: I'm not asking him that.

2 I'm just asking him generally what happens when

3 it gets to him.

4 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry.

5 MR. C0CHRAN: I'm just asking him

6 generally what happens before it gets to him, and
,

7 I'm not asking for the details that you're going

8 into.

9 MR. DAVIDSON: Well, the only reason I

10 raised that point --

13 BY MR. COCllRAN:

12 Q All I want to know is at some pointg

13 somebody documents a change in the component. -

,,

I)
' ' ' 14 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry. I didn't realize

15 that's what you were asking.

16 MR. COCilRAN: That's all I'm asking..

,

17 Is that correct?

18 Tile WITNESS: Yep.

19 BY MR. COCIIRAN :

20 Q Now, I missed a couple of items after the

~21 CMC. What are some of the other items that are in

22 the hanger package.

23 A The multiple weld data card.

'

24 MR. V0EGELI: What was that?

25 Ti!E WITNESS: Multiple weld data card.^

O
\d

!
3

- _ - - . . - - . _ _ - _ _ - - - - - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ . . - - - . . . - - _ . _ _ _ _ - - . - _ _ _ - .- .- _ _ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ - . _ _ . _ - - - . - - . . _ - _ _ . -
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''

[? I ,.
'M f ,

sj
-

i _fi Q j. 'J ow , what is that?-

,,
~ -

,.
'

2 - A '' jhdt ls a document that has particular
f

/

hsid points to, instruct the inspector and the3 ,

/craftspian as far as what may be applicable to aa<

'
_ !.i i'

'
S 4erts!n_ type of support. It also d o c u rr e n t s the,

/*-. i

~ 6 welding procedure and any -- it's also a document
'

[l |

p-'
7 wr, hat rccodis/ CMC'sIthat are outstanding against-

:

a
.

-
.

8 the drawing.r -
,.j_,

9 ,. / Q, It'('a guide, in other words, for thef
1 -

,

#10 inspector to use'in performing his job, among other
-

.

-

11 t h i n g s .'

/ 12 A I don't under s tand w'4a t you aean by " guide."
/

13 Q Well, the inspdctor can<take it and look
m

(V\
'

at it and it's a document that tells him for one
<

e
ia

/ thing where he is supposed to inspect, the hold15
./ ,

,y :r

'
'

points.< 16 i
' '

i: ',
,

if 17 A Yos.
d
!Y <

'?
18 Q Material IP log, what is that?'

19 A That is a' document that.is generated to.

/
) , reflect all of;the material used in building of

| | . ,

'

, 21 /a support and recording of heat number traceabilities.

22 QT b; port numbers, d.i d you say?

23 A Heat numbers.
-

' ' -

j
n. >

. , , -

24 Q HrAt numbers. Now.fwhat are the heat ''
-

25 numbers ar.d what's theib significance? Heat number
,u,

P%

NY '

J,,

/-
<-

.

,

fu
.
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:

(~)
\/ 1 traceability; is that the term you used?

2 A Yes.

3 Q Tell me what that is.

4 A What that is is it's simply a number

5 that is assigned by the -- I don't know if you

6 want to go back that far, by the steel manufacturer

7 during the process of making the raw steel.

8 Q Does it relate to the actual batch.

9 that that particular piece of steel came from?

10 A Yes.

Il Q Let me digress a minute. The reporter

12 has a difficult time taking down more than one

.

- 13 person at the same time, so the only way she is

'"# 14 going to get an accurate record is if you and I
,

15 don't interrupt each other, and I promise you I

16 won't-try to interrupt your answer if you let me

1:7 finish my question.

18 .So the heat number traceability relates

19 to the' batch that the steel came out of, that
t

20 originated at t F.e manufacturer. Does it relate to

21 anything else?-

!

22 A Heat numbers, just the batch number.

23 Q That was a bad question. Let me ask

24 it another way. Are heat traceability numbers

25 assigned by anyone other than the manufacturer?

rm-
I \

- %,I'

~ . _ _ . - _ _ _ - , _
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I
,

i

/ h

N- 1 A Yes, they are.

2 Q What is their origin?

3 A Certain manufacturers or certain suppliers,

4 I will say, of pipe supports have approved unique

5 identifying codes that are documented in their

6 particular programs, and that code is assigned to

7 a certain heat number, and they use the code

8 rather than all the numbers just for simplicity.

9 Q So you would have a number that would

10 originate from a manufacturer and then you might

11 have a supplier that has an intervening code.

12 A Yes.

13 -Q What is the importance, as you understand,-

L) 14 it, of the heat traceability number in relation to

15 the quality control inspector doing his job?

16 A That number is simply as a record of the

17 material type tracing to verify that the correct

18 material called for on the drawing is in fact

19 what was used to fabricate the support.

20 g , How does the QC inspector use that number
i

21 in doing his job?

22 A Well, he uses that number to reflect

'23 back to receiving documentations.

24 Q Just bear with me. I'm just trying to

25 understand the mechanics of how the man on the job

b-x-

w
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.,n
i'

(._/ 1 does his job. He gets a hanger package

2 which consists of this documentation you've related

3 to us. And one of the documents is the heat

4 traceability number. And --

5 MR. DAVIDSON: Excuse me. I t h i .:k that

6 that is not one of the documents. I think the heat

7 traceability number is one of the items of

8 information contained on one of the documents in.

9 the hanger package. I think that's one of the

10 items on the material identification log, the MIL.

11 BY MR. COCHRAN:

12 Q 1s the explanation that your attorney

13 has just given correct?a
7
i )
'-'' 14 A Yes, that's correct. It is not a

15 document.

16 Q lt is not a: separate document?

17 A No, it's not. It's simply a number of

18 reference.

19 Q All.the other things en the MIL, other

20 information is the material used, that is just a

21 list of the material used; is that correct?

22 A Yes.

23 Q How is that list -- what descriptive

24 terms are used to describe that material? And

25 let me give you an example of the problem that I'm

<x

(__
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,--

() i having.
,

2 I don't know whether it says io many

3 bolts of a certain alloy type or whether it says so

4 many pounds of steci or just what. What descriptive

5 terms are used?

6 A You can see a combination of all of them.

7 Q Both of the two examples I gave?

g A Yeah, it's very possible.

9 MR. DAVIDSON: Are there other terms of

to description of material?

it THE WITNESS: Another avenue that

12 you might see is a length-width avenue.

13 Q Length-width in relation to a particular

( ,/
k- 14 item?

15 A Yes.

16 Q Base plates, for instance, might be

j7 by length with thickness, for instance.

18 A Yes.

! pp Q And would it also for a base plate

20 that was described by length, width and thickness

have an alloy type designated?21,

|

22 A It may, yes.

23 Q Might. Okay.

What indicia or what standards does the24

25 inspector have in that hanger package, whether it's on

/^;
.

\v

- __
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,

\_/ 1 the MIL or any other document to help him in his

2 job of determining -- using that heat traceability

3 number, for instance, to determine that the steel

4 in the package is what it's supposed to be?

5 A How about repeating that?

6 Q Here's the problem I'm having. You've

7 got a piece of metal and you've got this piece of

8 paper that has a heat traceability number on it,

9 and you have another piece of paper, I presume, that

10 says it's supposed to be some alloy type, 1020 or

11 1008 or, you know, some AISI rating.

12 Now, the inspector obviously can't run

13 a metallurgical test on that piece of steel. 1
-,

'- ,

''- 14 assume he doesn't.

15 A No.

16 Q Because that would be a destructive type

17 of testing' so what does he do, what does he have,

_*
18 to help him determine that if the specs call

19 for A1SI 1020, for instance,-that it in fact is

20 AISI 1020?

21 MR. DAVIDSON: If I may interpolate. What

22 does the inspector do to verify the unterial that

23 is identified on the log?

24 MR. COCHRAN: Well, it's a little more

25 than that. What tools are given him in a hanger

,a
/
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, - -,

(_ l 1 package to help him verify.

2 A Depends on where the work is being done at.

3 Q Well, just, you know, if we have to start

4 listing all the variables, well, then, we'll list

5 all the variables.

6 A Well, the shortest answer, correct

7 answer I could give you here is simply to state

8 that there is what is called a material requisition

9 MR that is presented to the fab shop inspectors at

10 the initial fabrication.

11 Q Okay.

12 A And it will have.a heat number recorded

13 on it and matcrial type, and then this heat numberj;,3

\ ') 14 is bumped against the physical plate or material"

15 that the part is made from.

16 Q What do you mean bumped against it?

17 A Or compared one to one.

18 Q Two pieces of paper are compared, and
,

19 if the same numbers are on the same piece of paper,

20 well, then, okay.

21 A One piece of paper --

| 72 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry, but, Billy, when

23 you shake your head no, the reporter can't get that.

24 You have to say "No."

25 THE WITNESS: I understand.

| /~T
'
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1 MR. DAVIDSON: I think you may want j
.

I,

: 2 to just clarify your answer about what you mean ,

3 by the material requisition as bumped against

i 4 the component fabricated.

, S THE WITNESS: Okay. The material
! i

6 requisition heat number listed as compared to !
-

,

7 the heat number actually stamped in the raw material. f;
l i
|

8 i
i

9 i
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|
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|
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;
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(,) 1 (Short recess was taken.)

2 MR. COCHRAN: Mr. Snellgrove, we were

3 discussing before the break the queation of heat

4 traceability numbers.

5 Is there anything affixed to the piece

6 of steel received or the piece of metal received

7 from the vendor that records that heat traceability

8 number, and by that, I mean is it stamped on

9 the metal itself in some manner?

10 MR. DAVIDSON: Mr. Cochran, that was

11 the answer he just gave where he said it was

12 stamped into the metal.

13 MR. COCHRAN: Okay. I missed that answer.

' [')
'' 14 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry It's all right..

~

15 You can answer the question.

16 MR. COCHRAN: You have said it's stamped.

-17 THE WITNESS: The heat number is stamped

18 on the raw material,' yes.

19 BY MR. COCHRAN:

20 Q Well, let's just take a hanger and you

21 can pick a hanger of some designation because I

22 don't know enough to designate a specific hanger.

23 Is the hanger fixture itself fabricated in the

24 fab shop on premises there?

25 A Partially.

I'T
U
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,-
r i
\~/ I Q As opposed to coming prefabricated

2 from the vendor?

3 A It's about fifty-fifty.

4 Q Well, when you say fifty-fifty, do you

5 mean that in every hanger about 50 percent of it

6 is prefabricated and 50 percent of it is made on

7 premises, or do you mean that half of the hangers

8 .are prefabricated and the other half of the

9 hangers are made on premises?

10 A It woild be difficult to give you an

11 answer, but due to the configurations --

12 Q Are some hangers totally made on premises

13 and others of that same hanger-type totally venoor,~

!''') 14 fabricated?

15 A Yes.

16 Q And arc <some hangers partially vsndor

17 fabricated and partially-on-site fabricated?
,

18 A Yes.

19 Q For the hangers which are totally on

20 site fabricated, does the heat transferability

21 number that is stamped on the metal by the vendor

22 carry through to the hanger that is fabricated on

23 site?

24 MR. DAVIDSON: Mr. Cochran, I think you

25 mean heat traceability.

r'ws
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.
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(_,) 1 MR. COCHRAN: That's correct.

2 Can you repeat that?

requested.)3 (The reporter read the record as

4 BY MR. COCHRAN:

5 Q And I do mean traceability number, not

6 transferability.

7 A Yes, it is.

8 Q What form does the metal that is used.

9 in the fab shop to fabricate a hanger that is totally

'O fabricated on premises, what form does that metal

11 take when it is received from the vendor, or

12 what form is it in when it's received from the vendor?

13 A What is classed bulk stock.
(,.s)
'''' 14 Q. Well, the conceptual problem I'm having

15 is an understanding whether you -folks received

to the metal'to fabricate a hanger in large pieces

17 of steel that you then in some manner machine,

18 or whether you receive bar stock or whether you

19 receive tubing stock that you just cut and bend

20 into an appropriate shape,or just what the actual

21 -- the process is.

22 Could you educate me a little bit on that?

23 A Okay. The material comes in plates.

24 It comes in beams, bars, so forth, and it's then

25 subdivided to the correct size required.

,

x.s
I.

I
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() 1 MR. DAVIDSON: Mr. Cochran, I'm not

2 going to lodge any objections at this point in time

3 to this line of questioning, but I'm somewhat

4 concerned that we're going into some extensive

5 detail on the general scope of the operation

6 of the QC/QA program, and there has already been

7 a proceeding on that in which the record has been

some thousands8 closed, and we have already exhausted

9 of pages and I think this is cumulative, but

10 like I say, I will not at this time lodge an

11 objection but just note my concern that we may be

12 spending a good deal more time on this, and not

13 getting to the subject matters that are considered,_
/

'~ 14 to be relevant.

15 MR. COCHRAN: It's in the reccrd.

16 BY MR. COCHRAM:

17 Q Mr. Snellgrove, in relation to a

18 particular plate or a particular beam or a particular

19 bar, where on that particular item as it's received

20 from the vendor is the heat traceability number

21 stamped?

22 A It could be at any location.

23 Q Is it stamped only one time?

24 A You'll find occasions where it's more

25 than once.

/^\
\l
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.

\_,/ 1 Q There would certainly be occasions,

2 then, I take it, when a particular bulk item is

3 subdivided that the finished hanger did not contain

4 on it a heat traceability number.

5 A l'm sorry. You will have to repeat that.

6 Q Would there be occasions when the

7 finished hanger which had been made from a bulk

8 piece of stock, that is, a plate or a beam or a

a heat traceability9 bar, would not actually contain

10 number stamped on iti

11 MR. DAVIDSON: Do you understand the

12 question, Mr. Snellgrove?

13 THE WITNESS: No, I do not.
,,

I ')
'# 14 BY MR. COCHRAN:

15 Q Mr. Snellgrove, if a plate which is

16 used for several-hangers only contains one heat

17 traceability number stamped on it, would that heat

18 traceability number be found on more than one of

19 the finished plates?

20 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object to

2i the form of that question.

22 MR. COCHRAN: You can go ahead and answer.

23 THE WITNESS: I still don't understand

24 the question.

25 MR. D A '! I D S O N : Les, I think I do, but I

(''r
(_/
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, ~ -

A/ 1 rather -- excuse me, Mr. Cochran, I think I do

2 understand your question, but I think maybe you

3 ought to explain it.

4 If you wish I will, but go ahead.

5 MR. COCHRAN: I think Mr. Sne11 grove

6 understands the question, also. Let me rephrase it

7 this way.

8 BY MR. C O C ll R A N :

9 Q You've testified that the heat traceability

10 number is stamped on the bulk material received

11 from the vendor; is that correct?

12 A Yes.

13 Q And'I take it by that that your,
'

~\

'''J
\

14 testimony under oath'is it'T stamped at least one

15 time on each plate, on each beam, and on each bar

16 received from the vendor; is that correct?
~

17 A Yes.

18 Q And you testified that hangers are

19 constructed when they are constructed on site from

20 plates, beams and bars which have been subdivided,

21 that is, out of which more than one hanger is

22 constructed?

23 A Yes.

24 Q Is that correct?

25 A Yes.

f,
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k,) 1 Q Aad my question to you, then, is, isn't

2 it very possible that the heat traceability number

3 that was originally on the bulk item received from

4 the vendor was either obliterated in the fabrication

5 process or ended up only on one of the hangers?

6 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object to

7 that question. I think the way to get at what

8 you're aiming at is to ask whether there is a

9 procedure when they start to subdivide this metal

10 for insuring that each piece drawn therefrom has

11 the heat traceability number transferred to it,

12 and that's-the question you ought to be asking.

13 And then you can get a simple answer.,_
,

k) 14 I think the problem is, you're putting''

15 an assumpt. ion in it and Mr. Snellgrove is having

16 difficulty dealing with your as sump t ion; tha t 's

l'7 why he hasn't been able to answer.

18 MR. COCHRAN: And Mr. Snellgrove can

19 certainly explain what he wants to. Would you go

20 ahead and answer the question?

21 MR. DAVIDSON: Mr. Cochran, one of the

22 things that I have instructed the witness, and

23 I will make it plain on the record, is that he does

24 not explain the difficulties in your questions to you
,

25 and he does not try to give you a response in the hope

. ,e ~\
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!. ) I that he has given you something that you seek,.

2 rather, you ask him a question that he understands,

3 and then he responds, and I think therefore the

4 application is on you to explain yourself.

5 MR. COCHRAN: Which is exactly what we

6 are trying to do.

7 MR. DAVIDSON: Exactly, and that's why I'm

8 trying to help.

9 BY MR. COCHRAN:
.

10 Q Are you able to answer the question, Mr.

11 Snellgrove?

12 A Which one?

. 13. Q Is it possible for a heat traceability

\) 14 number to not be carried forward into all of the'-

15 hangers which'are constructed _from the bulk? It's

16 either yes or no. Is it possible or is it not

17 possible?

18 MR. DAVIDSON: I will object to the form

19 of the question as a hypothetical and calling fer

20 speculation.

21 MR. COCHRAN: Okay. Would you go ahead

22 and answer that.

23 THE WITNESS: Do I have to answer that?

24 MR. DAVIDSON: Do you wish to talk with me

25 about the question, Mr. Sne11 grove?

/"N,

V!

i
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,,,
,) I THE WITNESS: Yes.

2 MR. COCHRAN: Would you explain for him

3 these objections are for the judge to rule on

4 and just because you object doesn't mean you --

5 MR. DAVIDSON: Of course.

6 MR. COCHRAN: I think he's concerned

7 about that.

8 MR. DAVIDSON: That may be. We'31 go off

9 the record, Ms. Reporter.

10 (Short recess was taken.)
Il MR. COCHRAN: Would the reporter read

12 the last question back?

13 (The reporter read the record as requested.)fy
; !'' I4 THE WITNESS: No, it's not possible.

15 BY MR. COCHRAN:

16 Q Okay. What procedures are taken with

17 the raw material to carry forward the heat

18 traceability number?

19 A The program is that when a piece of material

20 is to be subdivided, that the heat number is transferred

1

21 to the part that is to be subdivided, and the

22 inspector takes the -- let me rephrase that. The

23 inspector then verifies that the original heat number

24 is in fact the same number that is stamped into

25 the part that's going to be subdivided, and he

! *OI 3

k

i
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~^
/ Itw/ 1 indicates this by signing on the material identification

2 log.

3 Q Is the inspector present when the

4 transfer process takes place?

5 A Not always.

6 Q If he were not present, then, what --

7 strike that. Let me back up.

8 What devices are used to stamp these

9 heat traceability numbers in house? What is it?

10 Is it cold die or is it some sort of heat process

11 or some sort of liquid etching process, or what?

f 12 A Die stamp.
|

7 . _x.
13 Q It's a die stamp?

I )
~

~' 14 A Yes.

15 Q Who has the responsibility and by who,

16 I mean what department has the responsibility for

17 transferring the die stamps from the original bulk

18 material to the subdivided parts?
!

19 A The hanger department.

20 Q l'm sorry?

21 A The hanger department.

22 Q The hanger department, the craft?

23 A Y e s. .

24 Q Are you aware of instances where incorrect
.

25 heat traceability numbers were transferred or

[)v
|
!

l
.
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(-) I were stamped on subdivided hanger material?

2 A Yes. There's been instances.

3 Q And are you aware of instances when

4 inspectors caught this -- well, let me back up a

5 minute. That would be a mistake, would it not, for

6 that to occur?

7 A Yes, it would be a mistake.

8 Q And it would be a mistake of a nature

9 that an NCR should be written, shouldn't it?

10 A Depends on the status of the support.

11 Q Okay. And by s t a t u s ,' you mean where in

12 the construction process itself?

. 13 A Yes.

( /'' 14 Q If it's early in the construction process,

15 and it's still an ongoing construction item, is

16 a different form used from what is used if it's

17 a finished item?

18 A Somewhat, yes.

19 Q What are the two form designations or

20 titles?

21 MR. DAVIDSON: I object to che form of

22 the question. It assumes there are only two.

23 Q What are the form designations or titles?

24 A You have inspection reports, and you

25 have a nonconformance report.

O
V
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\,_) 1 Q Are there only two?

2 A To my knowledge, that's all there is.

3 Q I point out that's a specious objection.

4 Q What are the differences in usage

5 between an IR and an NCR?

6 A Inspection report could be used during

7 the in-process inspection to report unsatisfactory

. 8 conditions.

9 Q Okay. And what about an NCR?

10 A NCR would be used as a finished product-type

11 affair to report unsatisfactory conditions.

12 Q ~ Now, are you aware of instances where

13 inspectors determined that the wrong heat transfer
~

7,

),

''' 14 number has been -- heat traceability number had

15 been transferred to hangers that were being

to fabricated and was instructed or was influenced not

17 to report that or not to do anything about it?

18 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object to

19 the form of the question as being compound. It's
.

20 really two questions, first, whether he's aware

21 of such instances, and secondly, whether these

22 people were dissuaded and discouraged from reporting it.

23 I would appreciate it if you would break

24 the question into the two pieces.

25 MR. COCHRAN: Counsel, he has already

o
d
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(~
i 5

x/ I answered the first part that he was aware of such

2 instances. Now, having said he is aware of such

3 instances, I'm asking is he also aware of such

d instances where inspectors, to use your terminology,

5 were dissuaded from doing anything about it.

6 THE WITNESS: No, I'm not.

7 BY MR. COCHRAN:

8 Q Has any inspector ever come to you and

9 said or made any complaint about being interfered

10 with in his job of reporting heat traceability

11 numbers that had been improperly transferred?

12 A No.

Q Have you ever attempted to dissuade an13
fs
i )
~s ,a inspector under your supervision from writing

15 either IR's or NCR's on improperly transferred

16 heat traceability numbers?

17 A No.

| 18 Q Now, what is your understanding of how
|
'

19 the quality control program at Brown & Root -- at

!
20 TUCCO is to be implemented? Just tell me what you

21 understand the philosophy behind that program to be.

22 A It's simply to verify that the best

23 possible plant is built that can be built using

24 all the known approved standards and specifications.

25 Q Now, to do that, would you agree that

V(3
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(
k) I the quality assurance program has to be real,

2 that is, qualified people, qualified inspectors have

3 to be free to do their job?

4 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object to

5 the form of that question. You may answer it, however.

6 THE WITNESS: Would you repeat it, please?

7 MR. COCHRAN: Would you repeat it?

8 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

9 THE WITNESS: Yes.

10 BY MR. COCHRAN:

11 Q And by free, I mean free of any fear of

12 intimidation-or harassment.
~

13 A 'Yes.
,,

14 Q And free of any intimidation or~

15 harassment from not only those whom their inspecting,

16 that is, the crafts, but also from their own

17 supervisors.

18 A Yes,
,

t

19 Q If they were not free of such intimidation

20 and harassment, then would you agree it's not

.

21 really a quality assurance program at all?

22 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object.

23 That's an argument and I'm going to tell the witness

24 not to bother to answer it.

25

(~.
t i
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5 I

(_/ 1 BY MR. COCHRAN:

2 Q From your knowledge and your experience

3 and your position, what did you observe -- let

4 me back up and ask a base question.

5 While you were employed at Brown & Root

6 and since you've been employed at TUGCO, are you

7 aware of complaints by inspectors either under your

8 supervision or in the department generally that

9 they were being intimidated or harassed about

to doing their job?

11 MR. DAVIDSON: Clarification, Mr. Cochran.

12 Do you mean complaints that were brought

13 to Mr. Snellgrove by inspectors?,_

'~ '14 MR. COCHRAN: No, I'm asking if he was

15 aware of complaints generally.

16 MR. DAVIDSON: I think unless you're

17 prepared to establish this is not hearsay, we'll

18 have to insist this not be a part of the examination

19 for evidentiary purposes.
|

20 MR. COCHRAN: No, I'm not asking him

I 21 for the truth of the matter. I'm asking him if he

22 is aware of any such instances, any such complaints,

23 and it will not be offered for the truth of the

24 matter.

25 MR. DAVIDSON: So you're merely asking him
,

L]
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I
( ,/ 1 for what he has heard as scuttlebutt and

2 unsubstantiated rumor about complaints?

3 Q No. Are you aware of any such complaints

4 by inspectors in the quality assurance department?

5 MR. DAVIDSON: Complaints to whom, Mr.

6 Cochran?

7 MR. COCHRAN: My question stands. Are

8 you aware of any complaints of intimidation or

9 harassment by inspectors in the quality assurance

10 program?

11 THE WITNESS: I can't answer you. It's

12 too wide open.

13 BY MR. COCHRAN:
7
( i
'# 14 Q You don't know whether you're aware of any

15 such complaints?

16 A Well, it's too wide open. I can't

17 pinpoint a condition.

18 Q Let me try to help you with that. Are

19 you aware of any complaints by inspectors in the

20 quality assurance program or department, rather,

21 at either Brown & Root or TUGC0 that they were --

22 that they felt intimidated or harassed to do

23 their job as an inspector?

24 LMR. DAVIDSON: Again, object to the question.

25 I don't think it's the purpose of our examination,
l

O
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,
,

() i Mr. Cochran, to ask what he may be aware of

2 without the source, without the basis, what time.

3 MR. COCHRAN: I'm going to ask him all

that.4

5 MR. DAVIDSON: I would suggest you ask

him that in pieces. I'm going to tell him until6

7 you give him a narrow gauge of questions he can

8 deal with effectively, and he knows what you're

9 asking so he can be responsive -- I don't think

it's fair to the witness, Mr. Cochran. I'mto

gi really being quite candid.

12 I have no desire to keep you from inquiring

into his personal knowledge as to complaints13r~<T<

-(/ made to him by inspectors either under hisi4

15 Supervision or not under his supervision with respect

16 to harassment, intimidation, or threatening.

37 That is after all a subject that is clearly

within the scope of these proceedings, but to just18

pp say anywhere in the universe is there any kind

of unsubstantiated rumor or innuendo of which you20

21 may become aware through an open window about

s mething I think that's totally unfair and I22

don't think with the kind of witnesses that we have23

24 in this kind of proceeding that that is the kind

of question that can be tolerated. And I'm simply25

going to insist that you approach this in an73
b
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(_) I appropriate manner.

2 I'm sorry.

3 MR. COCHRAN: I'm approaching it in an

4 appropriate manner, and I'm going to ask the

5 witness please answer the question. And I asked

6 it simply, as you just gave your stamp of approval

7 on.

!
8 ' MR. DAVIDSON: In that case, I think

9 you can_best ask the question. I don't want

to anybody to accuse me of putting words in their mouth.

11 MR. COCHRAN: I have no objection to him

12 answering the question as you phrased it . . and I would

13 be happy to have the reporter read it and please
7_.
! l
'~' 14 answer.

15 MR. DAVIDSON: Do you'want to adopt.my-

'. 16 question as your question?

17 MR. COCHRAN: I will be happy to. I

18 thought it was a good question. I thought it

'

19 was synonymous to the question I asked. Would

20 the_ reporter please read counsel's question?

21 MR. DAVIDSON: Thank you.

22 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

23 MR.'DAVIDSON: That is the question.

24 BY MR. COCHRAN:

25 Q Are you able to answer that question?

,a
f }
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\ 4
I -f A Personal knowledge? None.'s _/ ,

__ ,

'. 2
Q You have never had an inspector come

3 '

to you whether under your supervision or not,
t

4
and cor. plain that he was being kept from doing his-.g ,

5 job because of fear of intimidation or harassment?

6 A No, I have not.

7
Q Now, have you ever kept an inspector

8 from doing his job?

9 A No, I have not.

10
Q You know Mr. Bronson, don't you?

II A I've heard of him.

12
Q Well, you know him personally, don't you?

13 A I know the man.g_
C/ Id

Q He was under your supervision at one

15 point, was he not?

16 A Yes, he was,
i. D

17
[ MR. DAVIDSON: Off the record.,

,

18
(Discussion off the record.)

|

19 BY MR. COCHRAN:

20
Q Mr. Bronson was under your supervision

21 for several months in 1982, was he not?
'

;

22 A Yes, he was.

23
~Q lie was one of your seven inspectors,

24 seven to ten inspectors, I believe you said?

25 A Yes, sir.

A
f } \
x-
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,
i I(_) 1 Q Did you and Mr. Bronson have discussions --

2 have any discussions at any time regarding whether

3 or not the crafts were cleaning their welds
.

4 properly prior to inspection?

5 A Yes, I remember discussions.

6 Q Did yod-say to Mr. Bronson during one

7 of these discussions, "You don't.have to be so

8 critical, kind of back off, give the people a break

9 out there"?

10 1 do not remember ever saying such,

11 ''no.

12 Q Is it simply that you don't remember one

13 way or the other? -

!.._,')
\''/ ?4 A The answer is no.

15 Q The answer is no, you didn't say it,

16 or no,you don't remember saying it?

17 A I did not say it.

18 Q Did you indicate through different

19 words that he should not be so critical?

20 A No.

let me back up a minute.21 Q Did you --

22 Was Mr. Bronson c.oming to you complaining that

23 the welds were not cleaned properlyt

'' 24 A Mr. Bronson stated that he was -- that

25 he felt the welds were not being cleaned properly'

,

'n
.I
v.
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1 but he revealed that he simply did not understand'-

2 his instructions, the procedure Q1QAP11.1-28 plainly

3 states that prior to welding the welds should

4 he cleaned mechanically one-half inch each side

5 of the weld, and if there's grease or dust or

6 minute surface interferences or things of

7 this nature, that it will be cleaned by chemical

8 process or wiping two inches.

9 Q Now, when you say he revealed that he

10 dida't understand the procedures, was this your

11 conclusions after the conversations that he didn't

12 understand the procedures?

- 13 A After the conversation, yes.

~ 14 Q He never said to you, well, I didn't

15 understand the procedures, did he?

Io A No.

17 MR. DAVIDSON: Do you remember, Mr.

18 Sne11 grove, what he did say to you? I think it

19 would be better if it would reflect that he remembers.

i 20 MR. COCHRAN: You can ask him on cross-

21 examination.

22 MR. DAVIDSON: All right. It's your

23 examination, Mr. Cochran. I wouldn't attempt to

24 interfere.

25 MR. COCHRAN: All right.

(w
v
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V 1 BY MR. COCHRAN:

2 Q Now, did you have a discussion with

3 Mr. Bronson regarding the use of butt welds versus

4 flare bevel welds?

5 A Yes, we did.

6 Q Do you remember the occasion of that

7 conversation?

8 A Explain your occasion, please.

9 Q Do you remember when it took place or

10 where it took place?

11 A Comanche Peak.

12 Q 1 said Comanche Peak was a very large plant.

13 Was it in your office, was it down in the shop,_
,

i !
'' 14 somewhere?

15 A I don't remember the exact locations, no.

16 Q Do you remember what the circumstances

17 were, that is, what brought up the issue of

18 using butt welds versus flare bevel welds?

19 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object to

20 the form of the question because it presumes that

21 the discussion was related to the use of one weld

22 rather than another, rather than the procedures

23 applicable to such welds.

24 MR. COCHRAN: Are you able to answer the

25 question?

C)\%_
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,s,
f i

'. _) 1 A The discussion was that Mr. Brcnson

2 felt that there was not a welding procedure for

3 welding flare bevel welds which in fact

4 there was, 11 WPS 11032, which does in fact cover

5 that type of a weld joint as well as butt weld

6 joints.

7 Q Is that the extent of that conversation,

8 as you recall it?

o A Yes, sir.

10 Q Did you forbid Mr. Bronson to write

11 NCR's for code violations which he witnessed if

12 it was not actually on the hanger package that he

13 was inspecting?
,_,';I

'"' 14 A No, I did not.

15 Q Do you have personal knowledge or are

16 you aware of any such instructions being given to

17 the inspectors by anyone else in a supervisory

18 position?

19 MR. DAVIDSON: I will object to the

20- form of the question as it calls clearly for hearsay"

21 unless, of course, you ask him or qualify that by

22 stating did he have personal knowledge by witnessing

23 an incident in which a supervisor took such actions

24 or gave such instructions.

25 MR. COCHRAN: The question does no. call

O
U
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'

(_/ ' I or the answer would not relate nor be offered

2 for the truth of it, but merely whether he has

3 knowledge of it.

4 THE WITNESS: Would you repeat it, please?

requested.)5 (The reporter read the record as t

6 THE WITNESS: Something is missing there.

7 Read it one more time, please.

8 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

9 MR. DAVIDSON: Mr. Snellgrove, is your

10 difficulty with the words "such instructions"/

11 THE WITNESS: Yes.

12 MR. DAVIDSON: Do you want to know what

_
13 those instructions are?

('I 14 THE WITNESS: Yes.

15 MR. DAVIDSON: I would say for case,

16 let's just rephrase the question and include the

17 instructions.

18 BY MR. COCHRAN:

19 .Q Many times, Mr. Snellgrove,one question

20 will be asked, and depending on that answer, a

21 fellow-up question will be asked ubich relates to

22 the previous one, and that's what happened. So I

23 didn't' realize you weren't relating it to the

24 previous ~ question and' answer.

25 Are you aware of any person in the

m

., d
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\_/ 1 quality control department in a supervisory position'

.2 giving instructions to an inspector that they were

3 not to write NCR's on any violations which they

4 witnessed unless it was on a hanger package they

5 were actually inspecting?.

<

6 A No.

7 Q You're not aware of Mr. Patton issuing

8 such instructions, then?

9 MR. DAVIDSON: I obj ec t to the form

10 of that question. Once again, it's clearly calling

11 for hearsay unless, of course, it's prefaced by a

12 statement, "Did you witness Mr. Patton giving

13 that instruction?"
/^\
("'1 14 MR. COCHRAN: You can answer that question.

IS MR. DAVIDSON: Not unless you s tate for

16 the record that you are not seeking this answer

17 for the truth of the matter asserted but really for

18 a statement of general unfocused knowledge.

19 MR. COCHRAN: I'm asking whether or not

20 he is aware of such-an order being given, and I'm*

21 entitled to know whether he is aware of it.

22 MR. DAVIDSON: I do not believe you're

23 entitled to this hearsay, and I believe this is.

24 I believe it should be voir dire.

25 MR. COCHRAN: Without telling us what

( )~%d

>
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(3
'(_) I the answer is, are you able to answer the question?

2 A Yeah, I can answer the question.

3 MR. DAVIDSON: Well, my objection stands,

4 but if you can answer the question, Mr. Snellgrove,

5 please go ahead.

6 MR. COCHRAN: Please do so.

7 THE WITNESS: The answer is no.

8 BY MR. COCHRAN:

9 Q Did you require every NCR initiated |

10 by Mr. B r o r.s on to be initialed by you?
|

11 A No, I'did ra t .

12 Q What was the paper flow track or the

13 procedure that an NCR issued by an inspector
|,,';
'

/

14 under your eupervision would take?''

15 A The program is --

16 MR. DAVIDSON: One second. At what time,

17 Mr. Cochran?

10 * MR. COCHRAN: Well, let's start it from

19 the beginning of Mr. Bronson's employment. What

20 was the paper flow path at that time?

21 THE WITNESS: The program was that if

22 an inspector was out performing his job, and he
.

23 detected a nonconforming condition, that he would

24 call in what was called the NCR co'ordinator to

25 obtain a number for the said description or defect,

fN
()
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(_) I nonconformance condition, let's put it that way.

2 Then he would fill out the actual nonconformance

3 report, documenting his findings, applying this

4 number that he had obtained, and then it always

5 came through, any of the leads as well as the

6 superintendents, because they have to be aware

7 of what's going on in the plant. Then the NCR

8 was processed on back through to the NCR

9 coordinator dispositioning by the appropriate

10 engineering departments.

11 BY MR. COCHRAN:

12 Q Did that procedure ever change?

13 A Ever change? That's a bad question.
,

I(d 14 Q Well, my next question -- it either did'

15 or didn't. If it did, I'm going to ask when and

16 what the changes were. If it didn't, then it didn't.

17 A I'd say no.

18 Q When an NCR from an inspector under

19 your supervision reached your desk, did you require

20 or did you -- strike -- did you require, did you

21 verify for your own satisfaction that you agreed

22 with the grounds for'the NCR?

23 A 1 did review the NCR for completeness,

24 detail. It was not up to me to say that I agreed

25 with what a person documented or not. It was just

,,
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s._) I up to me to see that the form was filled out.

2 Q Your testimony is that your only

3 function, then, was one of making sure that all the

4 lines that were supposed to have words in them in

5 fact had words in then?

6 MR. DAVIDSON: I will object to the form

7 of the question. I think he meant he reviewed it

8 also for accuraev.

9 MR. COCHRAN: I'll cet to that. That

to is the first step, that is, that all the blanks

11 were filled out properly; is that correct?

12 A Yes.

13 Q And then when you say that you reviewed,,
( i
z i'' 14 it for accuracy, what do you mean? Do you mean to see

15 that the words were spelled correctly, or -- just

16 define what you mean by accuracy.

I'7 A To me, that simply means that I reviewed

18 what the person had written to see if I could

19 understand what he was describing, because if I

20 felt that l i' pou undhrstand it,-somebody else that

aboutithe particular incident21 'did not know anything.

22 would not understand it either.

everstak'e one of the NCR's and23 Q Did you

24 go out into the area, wherever it was, and check

25 for yourself to satisfy yourself that there was a

/^\
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ps,
\_,1 1 basis for the NCR?

.

2 A No.

3 Q Did you ever call the inspector into

4 your office to question him on his basis or his

5 reason for writing the NCR?

6' A No.

7 Q At all times, you simply processed

8 the paperwork?

9 A Yes.

10 Q Were you ever acquainted with Rose Klinist?

.11 A Rose Klinist?

12 Q X11nist. Is that how you pronounce it?

13 A I believe it's Klinist.
,.

( )
\'' 14 Q How dod you spell it?

15 A I would be guessing. I wouldn't even

16 attempt.

17 MR. DAVIDSON: For your information, I

18 think it's Klinist, K-1-1-n-i-s-t.

19 MR. COCHRAN: That's what I had, is

20 K-1-1-n-i-s-t. I was mispronouncing it.

21 BY MR. COCHRAN:

22 Q Were you acquainted with Rose Klinist?

23
,

A Yes,'I was.

24 Q What position in the orgainzation did she

25 hold?

:
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n
4 a

i_./ 1 A She was the QA/QC manager.

2 Q Was she ever your supervisor?

3 MR. DAVIDSON: Do you mean direct supervisor,

4 Mr. Cochran?

5 MR. COCHRAN: Is that what you're

6 hesitating about, Mr. Cochran, the term " direct

7 supervisor"?

8 THE WITNESS: Yes.

9 BY MR. COCHRAN:

10 Q Was she e er in your chain of command

11 in a superior position?

12 A Yes.

13 Q How many levels above you was she?,_
,

( )
~ ' ' .14 A Two.

15 Q Do you have personal knowledge - of the

16 circumstances of her transfer out of that position?

.17 A No, sir, I do not.

18 Q Haw long did she occupy the position of

19 QC manager?

20 A Estimated six months.

21 Q 'Were the policies of operation-of the

22 QC department,'as far as strict' adherence to

23 procedures and code versus lax adherence to

24 procedures and code any different while she was

25 the QC manager than either before or after?

(^N MR. DAVIDSON: I object to the form of
>-

\d
*

_
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/~i
s_) I that question, but you may answer it, if you can.

2 A No.

3 BY MR. COCHRAN:

4 Q You're familiar with the new hotline

f '; 5 and ombudsman program, are you,not?-

6 A Yes.

7 Q Would you just describe to me generally

8 your understanding of that program and how it operates.

9 A The program is set up so that if anyone

10 feels they are not getting proper response

11 from their immediate supervision, their immediate

12 plant supervision, that they can go around them or

13 over them, if you will, to the corporate office,_

( l'' 14 to report their feeli.,gs or findings.

15 Q Are you aware of the circumstances

16 leading to setting up that program?

17 MR. DAVIDSON: 0,b j e c t i o n to the form of

18 the question.

19 MR. COCHRAN: You can answer, if you know.

20 THE WITNESS: No, I don't.

21 BY MR. COCHRAN:

22 Q Tell me-what a Hilte bolt is.

23 A A Hilte bolt -- it's a stud, a partially

24 threaded stud that has a couple of retainers on on-

25 end that is driven into .' concrete base, and then

r~N
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/^%
(,) 1 a nut and washer is applied to the threaded

2 portion of the bolt, and tension which pulls the bolt

3 through those retainers causing an expansion which

4 freezes the bolt into the concrete base.

5 Q Is it important or not for a Hilte

6 bolt to be the proper length, that is, the leagth

7 that is shown on the drawings or specified by the

8 specifications?

9 A Yes.

10 Q Why is it important?

11 A You're really asking me to make an

12 engineering decision here.

13 Q No, I'm just asking for your understanding,_

t )'' 14 of what different it makes.

15 Let's use a specific example. Suppose

16 a drawing called for a three-inch Hilte bolt. What

17 difference would it make, based on your knowledge

18 and your experience, as to whether it's three inches

19 or two and a half inches?

20 MR. DAVIDSON: I think the problem is

21 that Mr. Snellgrove believes you're asking as

22 to what is the significance or the importance

23 from an engineering standpoint to using a particular

24 length which is an area beyond the scope of his

25 responsibilities.

(g MR. COCHRAN: That's not my question.
L)
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t' ' T
(_) 1 MR. DAVIDSON: I take it, and I assume

2 this to be helpful, what you're really asking him

3 is, is a Hilte bolt or any other component that

4 has a specification or is drawn to a particular

5 design, isn't it proper and important for it to

6 conform and the answer is,that's his job, that

7 it is important. That is his job. So, therefore,

8 following the procedures is important.

9 BY MR. COCHRAN:

10 Q My question to you is, Mr. Snellgrove,

11 based upon your knowledge and your experience

12 and your training as a quality control inspector,

13 do you know why it's important for a Hilte bolt,_
i r
' '' 14 to be the proper length, that is, to be what

15 it's specified to be?

16 A Yes, I know.

17 Q Tell me.

18 A The reason for it to be the proper length

19 is because of it's structural holding ability.

20 Q Okay. And I take it by that, then,

21 that a Hilte bolt which was of an improper length

22 would at least have a differene structural holding

23 ability than one that was called for by the plans

24 or specifications?

25 A Yes.

f''%G
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Q No. How does -- what procedures were

2
set up within the quality assurance department,

3
quality control department to ensure that lillte

4
bolts were in fact the proper length?

5
A Well, first of all, you have vendor

audits of suppliers, naturally, and then you have-

7
receiving on-site inspec t ions . Then you have the

8
in-process inspections.

9
Q The end process or in-process?

10
A In, 1-n.

11
Q I-n. What do the in-process inspections

12
consist of?

1
A That simply consists of an inspector7''} I

\_/ . ja
taking the drawing, defining the part number of the I

1

15 Hilte bolt, the bill of materials which will'

16 define a length and diameter of the said Hilte bolts,

17 and then the inspector. physically measures the

18 diameter of the bolt, of the exposed bolt after

19 installation, and on the end of this Hilte bolt

20 there is an alphabetical letter stamped which is

21 designated in a procedure that deffnes what length

22
that is by that letter.

23

24

25

\_)

<%,

m-



-

j-3-1
,

AA,n55

s_/ 1 Q Uow were the stampes applied to the

2 end of the bolts, the letter designations?

3 A Did you say how were they applied?

4 Q Yes. How were they applied; is it a

5 die stamp again?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Where does that operation take place?

8 A 1 would have to say the vendor.

9 Q Is it a recessed stamp or a raised stamp?

10 A Recessed.

11 Q Did any Hilte bolts come from vendors

12 unstamped?

13 A I don't know,
,,,

t
k.

14 Q Have you ever seen a Hilte bolt that

15 was not stamped on the end?
,

16 A Not that I can personally remember.

17 Q Have you ever seen the die stamp being

18 applied in process, that is, during the installation

19 or manufacturing process on site?

20 JiR . DAVIDSON: Objection. There is an

21 assumption there, and I think it actually contradicts

22 testimony

23 He said that the stamps, as he understood

24 it, were applied by the vendor, that is, the seller

25 or supplier, so obviously they were nct fabricated

[D
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(_) 1 or applied on site at the plant.

2 MR. COCHRAN: I'm entitled to ask him

3 .if he's ever seen them applied on site at the plant.

4 He either has or he hasn't.

5 THE WITNESS: Yes, I have.

6 BY MR. COCHRAN:

7 Q All right.

8 What are the circumstances of your

9 having seen them being applied at the plant?

10 A It was due to modifications of a Hilte

11 bolt directed by engineering on CMC's.

12 Q Okay. . Tell me what you know about those

13 . modifications, how they came about, what the1

7_
! t

14 circumstances were.

15 A There was times where maybe the Hilte

16 holt would not set at the proper depth during the

17 torquing operation, and it.would require

18 additional threading, and engineering has to authorize

19 the cutting off of the excess threads, and the

20 rethreading because it's a change to that particular
,

21 part beyond it's original design.

22 Q Are the circumstances that you have knowledge

23 of, then, do they all relate to Hilte bolts which

24 are too long after installation?

25 A Well --

G
N)
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(m) 1 Q By way of explanation, I asked you that

2 because i t, your descriptive example you said they

3 cut off the end because it wasn't proper, which

4 connotes to me that it ended up being too long.

5 A No, it wasn't that it was too long

6 all the time, okay. It was cut off simply to

7 reduce like personal hazard due to excess threat

8 exposure, if you will. And when it was cut off,

9 you had to be present -- the inspector had to be

10 present when it was cut off to record the amounts

11 that sas removed, and then the lilite was restenciled<

12 with the next alphabetical letter which reduced

13 the length of the original.
,

( }
14 Q In a circumstance such as that, where''

15 would the CMC originate from? In other words,

16 who set the process in motion?

17 A ?tany times it was a craftsman.

18 Q The person doing the installing of

19 the lilite bolt?

20 A Yes, sir.<

21 Q What would the options under those

22 circumstances be for that craftsman? Is there --

23 and let me narrow that down a little bit. Is there

24 an alternate way of correcting the problem? For

25 instance, backing out that fl il t e bolt and putting in

('}
another one to attempt to seat it properly.

'x J
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(_) 1 A You could do that, but you could not

2 put the same length in there. You would have to go

3 with a longer one.

4 Q And why is that?

5 A Simply because two diameters the same

6 size, one is pulled out in as large a diameter,

7 the next one is just going to fall out, too, or

8 pull out, we'll say, so you have to go down deeper

9 to get into fresh concrete that has not been

10 stressed, so to speak.

11 Q As opposed to using larger diameter

12 which would fill the hole, then?

_
13 A A larger one would be an acceptable

' ''!t
- 14 application, yes.

15 Q So there are three ways to solve the
.

16 problem, as 1 take it. One is the way that was

17 apparently chosen, that is, to cut off the end of

18 the as-ins talled lilite. bolt and change the die

19 stamp, that would be method No. 1; is that correct?

t 20 A Yes.

21 Q And then method No. 2 would be to back

22 the improperly seated Ililte bolt out and to rescat

23 a longer bolt that would dig into fresh concrete;

24 is that method No. 27

25 A Yes.

O
V
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\_/ 1 Q Then method No. 3 would be to back

2 out the improperly seated Hilte bolt out and

3 reinstall with a larger diameter Hilte bolt; is that

4 correct?

'S A Yes.

6 Q Based upon your level of training

7 and experience, do you know of any structural

8 difference in result between the three methods?

9 A No, sir, not that I can determine.

10 Q Based on your knowledge and your icvel of

11 training and experience, as far as you know, any

12 of the three would be equally suitable?

13 A To my knowledge, yes.
7_s
i )
\~# 14 Q One question I'm a little unclear on,

15 in relation to your processing of NCR's, did you

16 not feel it was part of your duties to check for

17 the correctness of the information that was on

18 those NCR's to determine -- by correctness. I

19 mean, to determine whether the inspector really

?O knew what he was talking about?

21 A I really don't understand exactly what

22 you're questioning here.

23 Q You earlier testified that all you did

24 was processed the paperwork, that you didn't go

25 beyond what the inspector had said as long as you

Ov
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(m) I could understand what he had said. And I'm asking

2 you, did you not feel it was part of your duty

3 and your responsibility to ensure that your

4 inspectors were in fact writing up correct violations?

5 A Well, yes, I felt it was my responsibility,

6 but you can also read what the person had written,

7 and it tells you, hey, this condition exists. And

8 that was all I felt I really needed.

9 Q Okay.

10 A You know, 1 don't feel I need to go out

11' and second-guess the inspector.

12 Q Did you feel that it was part of your

13 responsibility to make sure that your inspectors
)i''' la were writing -- in fact writing up violations which

15 they saw? In other worde, that they were doing

16 their job?

17 A 'Sure, it was.

18 Q What steps'did you take to ensure

19 that year people were,actually writing the violations

20 they saw?

21 A The only thing that I could do was

22 simply tell the people if you saw a nonconformance,

23 you needed to report it. That's what the program

24 required.

25 Q And that's what you did?

O
V
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._ j 1 A -Yes.
_

2 Q Did you bave periodic meetings with

3 your people?

4 A Sure.

5 Q What was the frequency?

6 A At least once a week, minimum of once

7 a week.

8 Q Did you have a stated de.ignated time

9 to that everybody knew at, say, Tuesday, at

10 8:00 o'cicok we meet with Mr. Sne11 grove?

11 A Yes, sir.

12 Q What was that designated time?

13 A It was toward the end of the shift.
7. _.

kj
14 Q Once a week toward the end of the shift

15 which would be whent I don't know what your shift
_

.

16 times are.

17 A Okay. It.was between 5:00 and 5:30.

18 Q Any particular day?

19 A No. It varied.

20 Q What was the agenda at a meeting such

21 as that? What would be a typical agenda?

22 A Typical agenda would be simply to sit

23 down and review some instructions that was applicabic

24 to that particular area or discipline.

25 Q Some instructions. Can you elaborate on

r
,.
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. ,3

' (.,3 1 what you mean by "some instructions."
_

2 A Instructions applicable to our discipline.

3 Q Okay. Well, a discipline would be, for

4 instance, liquid penetrant, just to pick one. Is

5 that what you mean by discipline?

6 A That could fall into that category, yes.

7 Q What do you mean by " discipline"?

8 A The hanger discipline.

9 Q The hanger discipline, then.

10 A Yes.

11 Q All of your people were hanger inspectors.

12 A Yes.

13 Q There were other inspectors, also, 1
.t 3
\ )

'

'' 14 take it?

15 A ,,Yes.

16 Q Who were not in the -hanger inspection

17 department?

18 A Correct.

19 Q And so once a week you would have staff

20 meetings of the seven to ten inspectors under

21 your supervision relating to instructions on

f 22 inspecting hanger packages; is that what you're telling
i

23 us?

24 A Yea.

25 Q What type of instructions would you give

,

! wJ
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k._) I them relating to their inspection of hanger packages?

2 MR. DAVIDSON: Would that be inspection

3 ofhanger packages and the hangers themselves,

4 Mr. Cochran?

5 MR. COCHRAN: Yes, that's what I mean.

6 Thanks.

7 THE WITNESS: To simply inform them of

. 8 changes that may have occurred in a particular

9 procedure, to ask for questions, concerns. It

10 was just open-house type session.

11 BY MR. COCHRAN:

12 Q Would you ever and did you ever give

13 these people instructions or say things to them

- 14 to impart a belief that they should ease off of

15 the crafts that they were inspecting, and give the
,

16 guys a break?

.17 A No.

18 Q Based upon your knowledge and your

19 experience in the QC department, both at Brown & Root

20 and at TUCCO, was there any sort of a reward

21 system for a dedicated diligent inspector who went'

22 out and found problems, and wrote lots of NCR's?

23 A Net to my personal knowledge,

24 Q Do you have any idea what the dollar cost

25 of writing an NCR's to either Brown & Root or TUGCO?

[~hv
';
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(_,! 1 A An estimate.

2 Q Tell me what your estimate is.

3 A Probably about $500.

4 Q And that's for each NCR that is written?

5 Would that also be your estimate for an IR?

6 MR. DAVIDSON: When you say an IR, y o 's

7 mean an unsat. IT, that is, an ansatisfactory

8 inspection report?

9 MR. C0CHRAN: Yes.

10 THE WITNESS: I have no idea what it

11 would cost. I would be strictly speculating.

12 MR. COCHRAN: I'll pass the witness.

_ 13 MR. V0EGELI: I have no questions.

'' 14 EXAMINATION

XXXXX 15 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

16 Q Mr. Snellgrove, in your earlier testimony

17 here today. you were asked about a discussion that
.

18 you had with Mr. Bob Bronson regarding cleaning

19 procedures. Do you remember that discussion, that

20 testimony this morning?

21 A Yes.

22 Q At the time I suggested to Mr. Cochran

23 that perhaps he should find out what the discussion
.

24 was about, and so in order to complete the record,

25 I would like to ask you to the best of your recollection

ym.
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(/ 1 how did that discussion eventuate, what caused it

2 to take place, and what in fact was said, to the

3 best of your knowledge?

4 A The craft people began complaining about

5 Bronson over-inspecting, and then we -- you know,

6 our question, what their problem was, and they stated

7 he was requiring them to clean mechanically after

8 the welding had been accomplished.

9 Q To any particular length or dimension?

10 A Yes. He was requiring them to go at

11 least one inch.

12 Q From the weld?

13 A Yes.,,.

/)
\'# 14 Q In either~ direction?

15 A In either direction, yes. And after this

16 di.cussion with the craft people, I got with

17 Mr. Bronson and tried to explain to him that the procedure

18 only required one-half of an inch mechanical

19 cleaning each side of the wied, and that was prior

20 to the physical welding. <

,.

21 There was no procedure requirement that

22 it be mechanically cleaned after the welding

23 process was accomplished.

24 Q Let me be sure I understand you. There is

25'

O
,

. _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.___ ____.___ _ ___ __ _ ______________
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O)(_ I a procedure for cleaning the weld site prior to making

'2 the weld, is that what you're saying?

3 A Yes, sir.

4 Q What is that procedare?

5 A QIQAPil.1-28.

6 Q And what is the preparatory cleaning

7 required by that procedure that you have just

8 referenced?

9 A It a lf inch mechanical, two inch chemical.

10 Q ls that two inch chemical required or is

11 that merely --

12 A It's an option.
+

13 Q It's an option?,_
i

e
'' 14 A Yeah, depending on the conditions.

15 Q Is there a specific requirement in that

16 procedure or any other procedure for cleaning after

17 the weld is made for presentation for inspection?

18 A No, sir.

19 Q 1s some form of cleaning, however,

20 appropriate prior to presentation?
,

21 A Yes, sir.
,

22 Q What is it?

23 A Well, the weld should be free of all slag,

24 smoke, scale, rust.

25 Q Did you say smote?

. f";1

\_/
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(
(J 1 A Smoke.

2 Q Smoke, excuse me. Is there any procedure

3 to your knowledge which requires prior to inspection

4 but after completion of the weld that there be ,

5 mechanical cleaning to a margin of one inch on

6 either side of the weld?

7 A No, sir.

8 Q But it's your understanding, based

9 on the complaints made to you, that Mr. Bronson ,

10 was requ> ring post-weld cleaning of a margin of one

11 inch either direction mechanically?

12 A Yes.

13 Q You spoke with Mr. Bronson about this7-
( I
' 14 matter, then?

15 A Yes, we did.

16 Q And what did you say to him about his

17 insistence on clonining being made that was not

18 pursuant to a procedure?

19 A That he should only invoke what the procedure

20 required, not to invoke more criteria above and

21 beyond what the procedure required.

22 Q Why did you suggest to him that he not

23 insist upon procedures that were not authorized

24 or above those that were required?

25 A Simply because he was imposing his own

r's
..|
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m

_j 1 will, is what it amounted to, and apparently he just

2 did not understand the requirements of the instructions

3 by him imposing more stricter criteria than the

4 instructions actually required.

5 Q When you say the instructions and

6 you say he didn't understand the instructions, you

7 mean he did not understand the procedure?

8 A That's correct.

9 Q Mr. Sne11 grove, earlier this morning,

10 you were asked about a discussion you had with

11 Mr. Bronson about flare bevel welds. Do you

12 remember that testimony?

13 A Uh-huh.
,,
(

14 Q Just to be certain that I understand it,

15 do you remember how that conversation took place.

16 Did Mr. Bronson initiate it, did he come to see

17 you about flare bevel welds?

18 A Yes, he did.

19 Q And what was his concern as best you

20 remember it?

1 A His concern was that there was no welding

22 procedure for welding a flare bevel weld.

23 Q And was he concerned that there were

24 flare bevel welds being made without a procedure for

25 that?

,m ,
f. )

._

.
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f-m,

\._) 1 A Yes, his concern was that.

2 Q What did you recpord to him when he

3 told you this?

4 A My response was that the weld procedure

5 listed on the multiple weld data card at 11032 did

6 in fact cover this process of welding flare bevel

7 welds.

8 Q The 11032 to which you refer is a

9 welding procedure, is it not, WPS?

10 A Yes, it is WPS.

11 Q And it covers butt welds?

12 A Yes, it does.

._ 13 Q But does it also cover flare bevel welds?

*\ )
'

14 A Yes, it does.

15 Q So t h e re f o re', that procedure covers

16 both types of welds?

17 A Yes, it does.

18 Q Was Mr. Bronson's concern that people

19 were making flare bevel welds in place of butt welds?

20 A In place of butt welds?

21 Q In other words, instead of them.

22 A I believe -- rephrase it, would you, please?

23 Q Yes, certainly. In other words, what
,

24 l'm getting at, Mr. Snellgrove, is that as you

25 have told us, the concern was that there was no

b(0
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(q) I procedure for flare bevel welds. And my question
,

2 is, his concern, therefore, was not that people were

3 making -- substituting one type of weld for

4 another that was called for by specifications.

5 A If I understand --

6 MR. COCHRAN: I'm going to object to
.

7 that as leading.
,

8 THE WITNESS: If I understand your

9 question --

10 BY MR. COCHRAN:

11 Q Well, if you don't understand it, let

12 me try it one more time.

_
13 A Yes, explaJn it.

\ '' 14 Q Okay. I'm very sorry. And if I could,

15 I would put'just a short preface to it. My

16 understanding is the if a drawing calls for a

17 particular kind of_ weld-to be made that that is '

18 the weld that the i n s'p e c t o r checks for, and that

19 is the weld that the craft must use, otherwise it's

20 a variance from the dictated weld, and that the

21 only way that there can be a change that's made in

22 that weld that is called for, is if there's a CMC

23 or DCA, design change authorization which allows

24 for a different authorized weld, and if that's the

25 case, then that becomes the new authorized weld.

O
N.
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~

,s,
(_ ,' 1 Therefore, what I'm saying to you is,

2 I'm just trying to get clear in my mind the problem
|

*

3 that Mr. Bronson was concerned with was not that

4 people were substituting improperly a weld not

5 specified for, but merely he was claiming welds

6 were not being called for without an applicable

7 procedure.

8 A That's correct.

9 Q Well, you told them there was such a

10 procedure?

11 A Yes, i did.
.

12 Q Did you show him the procedure; did

13 you show him a copy of 11032, if that's the right
_,

; )
' ' ' ' 14 number?

15 A 1 don't remember that' detailed.

16 Q Might you have shown him a copy?

17 A lt's possible, yes.

18 Q Could he obtain a copy of 11032 if you

19 did not show it to him?

20 A Yes.

21 Q Where would he get one?

22 A Every welder on the job is required to

23 have one in his hands.

24 Q So he could have actually seen it on the

25 job site? ?

/m
(v

h
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,-

I%) 1 A Yes, sir.

2 Q What did you conclude from this
,

3 conversation about Mr. Bronson's unfamiliarity with

4 the existence of a flare bevel weld procedure in

5 11032?

6 A Simply that he apparently had not looked

7 at the particular prescribed welding procedures

8 as called for on the multiple weld data card, which

9 it lists the procedure that is to be used and in

10 its body it gives you the joint geometries that

11 are covered by that particular welding process.

12 Q Would it also mean he failed to ask the

13 weld person for a copy of the procedure reference
7_

14 in the multiple weld da'ta card?~ ' '

,

15 A Yes.
,

16 Q Would that reflect either a laxity on

17 his part or a failure to understand the proper

18 procedures for performing the inspection?

19 A Yes.
.

20 Q Did you conclude from this discussion

21 that Mr. Bronson did not understand the applicabic

22 procedures and was not familiar with the proper

23 manner in which to perform this inspection?

24 A Yes.

25 Q Mr. Sne11 grove, during the testimony

(~h
\J
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i

(
x_/ 1 carlier here this morning, you were asked about i

2 your knowledge of Hilte bolts. Do you remember

3 that?

4 A Yes.

5 Q I think that it would be useful to flush out

6 the record if we examined or at least had some |

7 testimony on the manner in which the installation

8 of Hilte bolts is inspected. I know it's an

9 open-ended question, but I'm trying to get your

10 testimony, and not trying to ask you too many
,

i

11 questions.

12 Could you explain how the installation ,

13 of a Hilte bolt is inspected, what is the procedure?,,,s

14 A The procedure for inspecting a Hilte bolt

15 is that the Hilte bolt is verified by review of

16 the drawing, bill of materials which prescribes

17 the particular size and length of Hilte required

18 for that supprot.
,

19 The inspector then should measure the

20 physical diameter and naturally compare that to the
,

21 drawing requirement. Then he should view the

22 exposed end of the Hilte bolt which is stamped with

23 some type of an alphabetical letter which corresponds
V

24 to a Hilte bolt length as prescribed in a site

25 procedure.

\_/

,

I
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,

r's
(_) 1 Then he physically witnesses the torquing

2 opration to the prescribed torque that's listed

3 in the site procedures. And after that is

4 accomplished satisfactorily, there is a tab of

5 yellow torque seal, if you will, that's applied at

6 the connection point of the put and the thread on

7 the stud to indicate that this has been accomplished.

8 Q Now, at the time that Mr. Bronson was

9 under your employ, were there specifically people

10 who were QC1 designated inspectors of the Hilte bolts?

11 A Yes.

12 Q Were those people known as Hilte bolt

13 inspectors?
O
U' 14 A Yes.

15 Q And it was their job to perform the

16 inspection that you have just described?

17 A Yes.

18 Q During your testimony, you said that

19 from time to time a variation would be made or a

20 correction would be made to an installed Hilte

21 bolt. If you can recall, I think I correctly

22 summarized the testimony. You identified three

23 ways in which there could be a repair or a

24 correction or a change made in an installed Hilte

25 bolt, the first one of which was, 1 believe, cutting

/3
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r~w
IJ l off some portion of the end if the Hilte bolt did

2 not sit properly and deep enough.

3 A Yes.

4 Q And then rethreading and restamping the

5 end with an appropriate letter to correspond to

6 its new length.

7 The second one was to extract the Hilte

8 bolt as installed and to obtain a longer Hilte

9 bolt and then reinsert that in the hole previously

10 made until it bit some new concrete to get a

11 firm hold deeper in so it would have to be a longer
,

12 bolt; is that correct?

13 A Yes.,_

- ' 14 Q 'And a third'way you identified is to use

15 a wider bolt so as to expand within the hole

16 previously made, and therefore, gain pressure in

17 the concrete; is that what you told us?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Now, you told us, if I'm correct, that

20 the first procedure would require a CMC be initiated,

21 that is, a component modification card; is that

22 correct?

23 A Yes.

24 Q That means it would require an engineering

25 evaluation?

A Yes.
(~)N,\_
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O)(_, 1 Q That the craft could request a CMC be

2 initiated but only -- strike that. That's leading.

3 Would could initiate a CMC, component

4 modification card?

5 A Hanger engineer.

6 Q An engineer?

7 A Yes.

8 Q Who could request that it be initiated?

9 A Anyone.

10 Q So craft finding they had a problem with

11 the installation of a Hilte bolt could call upon

12 hanger en g4 n e e r to make an evaluation and initiate

13 a CMC, a component modification card, so they could
7,

1.

x''/ 14 make the change'we just discussed?

15 A Yes.

16 Q When the hanger engineer made an

17 engineering evaluation and initiated the CMC, was

18 that CMC reviewed by anyone?

19 A Yes. It was reviewed by second party

20 engineering.

21 Q A second party what?

22 A Engineer. <

23 Q Second party engineer. And was that

24 determination by the two engineers in the hanger

25 engineer or proper engineering department reviewed

g
_]
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e~s
\, ) I by anyone?

2 A They are reviewed as a final design

3 package, yes.

4 Q By whom? ,

5 A Another engineer.

6 Q A design enginecr?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 Q Is the CMC a formal document?

9 A Yes, it is.

10 Q Now, you stated that you would need a

11 CMC for the change, the first correction. Would

12 you need a CMC for the second correction to put in

13 a longer bolt than that specified originally?-
I' )
~# 14 A The procedure,if I remember correctly, did

15 allow you to go to a longer bolt. You could not

16 go to a shorter bolt without a CMC.
I

17 Q So the procedure was to put in a bolt i

18 at least as long as required if not longer?

19 A Yes.

20 Q And at least as wide as required but not

21 narrower?

22 A Correct.

23 Q So there would be a secure purchase,

24 as you recall it?

25 A Yes.

[v

<
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:/'';

() 1 Q In performing a Hilte bolt inspection,

2 di an inspector ever insist that the bolt be

3 extracted? Was it the procedure for him to have

4 the bolt extracted so he could measure it

S longitudinally, that is, its length?

6 A No, sir. It was not a practice that the

7 inspector require the Hilte to be removed just to

8 measure length.

9 Q I'm not talking about whether it was a

10 practice. I'm asking if it was a procedure.

11 A ' the , sir, it was not a procedure.

12 Q His job was to check the alphabetical

13 letter on the end to make certain that it corresponded
7_
( }

' ' ~ ' 14 to the indicated length required by the drawing or

15 specification.

16 MR. COCHRAN: Ojbeciton. It's leading. ,-

17 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

18 Q What was his job if it was not to measure

19 the length in order to verify the length of the

20 material?

21 A The inspector's job was to review the bill

22 of materials to determine the prescribed length that

23 the engineer required, view the end of the bolt, and

also view the end of24 measure the'diamter for the --

25 the bolt for the letrer designation and compare that

./')
a
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A
(_) I letter to a procedural letter which would define the

2 prescribed length for that letter, compare that to

3 bill of materials, and if the two matched, then

d it was acceptable for that installation.

5 Q And --

6 A As far as the type.

7 Q And what would that inspector then do

8 if it was acceptable, it corresponded to the

9 indicated specifications?

10 A e would indicate this by signing on

11 the material identification log.

12 Q In the space that_said " verified material"?

_ 13 A Yes sir.
,

' ' ' 14 Q Now, was there a program or a procedure

15 for ensuring that the alphabetical letters stamped

16 on the end of Hilte bolts in fact did correspond

17 to their indicated length?

18 A Through the vendor audits and receiving.,

19 Q When you say receiving, was there a receiving

20 inspection made of parts supplied to the Comanche Peak

. 21 installation?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 Q Is that what you're referring to as

24 the vendor audit?
,

25 A No, sir,
i

C)
1

!

! i

i
. - - ._. . . _ . _ - - _ _ _ - _ . , _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . - . _ _ _ - . _ _ _ - - _ - _ . - . _ . ._._



j-3-26 44,080
i

i(~'N
(_) 1 Q That's something else.

2 A That's a separate -- the vendor audit

3 is performed by a different section, if you will,
!

4 quality engineering, quality assurance group, if

5 you will, where they physically go to the vendor's
!

6 site or plant and verify conformance to the ;
;

7 prescribed contract. ,

8 Q So there is a vendor audit program at

9 the site -- manufacturer of the supplier, for exampic,
'

10 Hilte bolts to make sure they're stamping that

11 correctly; is that what you're stating?

12 A Yes, sir.

13 Q There is a second inspection upon !,

!s\
\ '/ 14 receiving at the plant installation?'-

15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q A receiving inspection to make certain

17 that these alphabetical letters correspond to the

18 lengths indicated?

19 A Yes.

20 Q 1s there any other inspection prior to

21 the installation of the bolt to verify length?

22 A No, sir.

23 Q But there are these two inspection procedures?

24 A Yes, sir.

25 Q Mr. Snellgrove, there was testimony earlier

.

(.-
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I

r%
(_) I here today that you and Mr. Bronson had a discussion

2 about lill t e bolts. Do you remember those questions
,

3 and that testimony?

i4 A Basically,

5 Q Just so the record is clear on this, do

6 you recollect who initiated that conversation?

7 A Yes, sir. It seems that the question was

8 brought about' due to a return of one of Bob's

9 packages, my review ' cycle that we had. And,

10 Bob wanted to know what to do with the concern.

11 The concern was that the Ill i t e bolts were not documented

12 on the MIL as being signed off and verified.

13 Q 1 don't mean to interrupt your response --,,
t J

\'/ 14 have you completed it to this point?

15 A Sure.

16 Q All right. You say it was the return

17 of one of 3ob's packages?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Now, what you're talking about is a

20 hanger package that had been processed by an inspection

21 by Bob Bronson.

22 MR. COCllRAN: Objection. That's leading.
'

i

23 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

24 Q All right. Let me ask you this way.

25 Well, I don't think it's leading. I'm just asking

O

- . . - -- - .
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/~'N
(-) I him to clarify that when you say it was the return

2 of the package, you're talking about a hanger package;

3 is that correct?

4 A Yes.

5 Q And when you say one of Bob's packages,

6 you mean a package that was developed or was the

7 result of an inspection performed by Robert Bronson?

8 A Yes.

9 Q And that he had filled out -- in other

10 words, he.had filled out an inspection report contained

11 in that package?

12 A Yes.

7_ s Q As well as other documentation?13

i''~';
14 A Yes, sir.

15 Q As documenting his inspection?

16 A Yes.

17 Q And you say it was returned?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Who returned it?

20 A One of my designated review inspectors.

21 Q Did you or one of your designated review

22 inspectors regularly review packages?

23 A Yes, sir.

24 Q Generated by all of the inspectors under

25 your supervision?

O)c
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1

( h

\,_) 1 A Yes, sir. [

2 Q And it was returned, you say? [

3 A Yes.

4 Q Why was it returned -- well, first, to

5 whom was it returned?

6 A Well, it was returned to the person

7 that had performed the final inspection, in this case,

8 Bob Bronson.

9 Q And who returned it to him, If you
.

10 remember? !

11 A 'Myself. ;

12 Q And why did you return it to him?

13 A Because the MIL did not reficct that

14 the Ililte bolts had been verified as being properly'

the proper materials per the program.15 --

1

16 Q When you say the il11tc bolts had not

17 been verified, you mean that the length of the

18 lii l t e bolt had not been verified as indicated by

19 a sign-off on the material identification log by ,

t

20 the inspector? :
.

21 A Yes. .

|

22 Q In this case, Mr. Bronson? !
;

t

I 23 A Yes.
.

f

L 24 Q lie had failed to sign it?
l
!

| 25 A Yes.
|

>

,

|

-
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,,

V 1 Q Did you ask him why he had failed to

2 sign it?

3 A Yes, we did.

4 Q Let me back up one moment.

5 It take it if a package is incomplete,

6 it can't be processed.

7 A That's correct.

8 Q Therefore, this had to be completed

in one way.or anot!.er; is that correct?9 cither --

10 A Yes.

11 Q Now, this was not complete so you asked
,

12 him -- excuse me, when you returned .he packagt,
t

13 what did you say to h i m 'e'
:O b

'

k# 14 A Well, I asked him to resolve the problem

15 with the unsigned material of the flilte bolts.

16 Q What was his explanation as to why he

17 had f11cd to aign off on the matertal identification
,

18 log verifying the length of the lii l t e bolt?

19 A Ill s explanation was that there was

20 torque seal present on the fastener, indicating

21 that it had been torqued and that he could not

22 verify the length without pulling the li t i t e bolt

23 out of the wall, which is uncommon practice.

24 Q So in it uncommon practice or simply

25 not procedure?

(
\_)

F
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i

I

m

k_) 1 A It's not ' procedure.

2 Q And not required per procedure?
,

3 A No, sir.

4 Q What was he required to do?
i

'

5 A lie was simply required only to physically
1

6 measure the diameter of the bolt, view the end of

7 the bolt for the stamped letter, and compare |
,

8 that to the bill of materials on the drawing and

9 to the procedure that defined the letter length. -

10 and if the two matched, document-the results on the

11 material identification log.

12 Q What did you suggest he do? [

13 A Do that or he could go to the vault

'' 14 and track down a Ililte bolt torque record to find i

i
15 which inspector had witnessed the torqueing and

16 contact that person, and have him sign off the MIL.
1 ,
'

17 Q But that person would do the same inspection?
'

I
4

18 A lie would do the exact same thing.
4

19 Q lie wouldn't extract the bolt?
r

20 A No, sir.
,

21 Q lie would merely look at the end of the
,

22 bolt to see the alphabetical letter to determine [
.

23 that it was the proper length? .

24 A That's correct.
'

!

25 Q For purposes of verification per procedure? |

.

9

I
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i l
l

!
l i

-

1 A That's correct.

2 Q When you told this to Mr. Bronson and f
'

:

3 explained the procedure to him, what did he say? (;
'

t

4 A His ambition was that we should pull
7
:

5 the bolt out of the wall so we could measure. ,!,

!6 Q When you say his ambition, do you mean
! |

| 7 he insisted the only way he could verify was to t

| ?

I 8 remove and ext ract the Hilte bolt?

j 9 MR. COCHRAN: Objection. That's leading. [
!

,

10 MR. DAVIDSON: I'll rephrase the question. ,

,

11 BY MR. DAVIDSON:
:

12 Q When you say ambition, his ambition was !

13 to extract the bolt, waht do you mean by " ambition"? [

i
14 A It was his preference to pull the bolt |

!

[ 15 out, out of the physical concrete structure so '

1 t

5

; 16 he could measure the length, which is -- well, as :
i ?

17 we previously stated, was not a procedure requirement. {

did il 18 Q Did you understand from this --

L

f
19 you conclude from this conversation with Mr. Bronson ;

'
i

20 that he did not understand the procedure? !

! 21 MR. COCHRAN: Objection. That's leading. !

! l

! 22 BY MR. DAVIDSON: |

23 Q !. e t me rephrase that question.

24 Did you reach any conclusions about

25 Mr. Bronson's familiarity with the Hilte bolt procedures? |i

t !

() !

,

!

I 1

l L
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i

. ?-)~ -- 1 A Yes, sir.k_

7 Q What conclusion was that?,

|

3 A Simply that Mr. Bronson did not fully

4 understand the program with use of the,

5 instructions of Ililte bolts.

6 Q Mr. Sne11 grove, in earlier testimony here

7 today, you have stated that you or one of the
j

[
8 designees in your inspection crew would review

| 9 all packages for documentation -- excuse me.

| 10 accuracy of documentation; is that correct?

|
11 A Yes, sir.

12 Q Did you do that for all packages that

! 13 were to be processed?

|
- 14 A Yes.

,

15 Q Does that mean you reviewed satisfactory

| 16 inspection report packages or -- excuse me, you

17 reviewed packages that included satisfactory
i
'

18 inspection reports?

19 MR. COCllRAN: Objection. That's leading.

20 MR. DAVIDSON: I'll rephrase the question

21 to accommodate Mr. Cochran.

22 BY MR. DAVIUSON:

23 Q You reviewed all packages whether they

24 contained satisfactory or unsatisfactory inspection

25 reports?

CE)
'

;

I
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1 MR. COCl!RAN: Objection. That's leading.

2 MR. DAVIDSON: 1 think you're mistaken,

! 3 sir. Answer the question.
I

d Tile WITNESS: Yes, we reviewed all packaged.

$ BY MR. DAVIDSON:

6 Q Thank you.
!

| 7 And did you review all NCR's that were
t

8 generated by inspectors under your supervision?

f 9 A I did review the NCR's. yes.

I
; 10 Q Did you have occasional pornonnel to
l
'

11 review hanger packages that were produced as a
f

12 consequence of Mr. Bronson's inspections?

13 A Yes.,

i 14 Q And did you review them for accuracy?
,

15 A Yes.

16 Q And were they accurate in their documentation?
|

17 A Seldonc ever.j

! 18 Q What kind of mistaken would Mr. Bronson

| 19 make?
l

| 20 A Typical exampic would be that the

21 documentation would be incomplete. Things that should
l'

22 have been signed were not signed, utgning
|
l 23 incorrect things such an. perhapn the support was
L
i

24 what we clannify as a sway strut, and he had
t

25 maybe signed the portion of the documentation that|

i

i

|-

t

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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:

|

?

|

1 reficct'ed a snubber-type support. Incomplete MIL's.

2 Not completing the review of the MIL's and also of

3 the weld fill material logs. That's some of

4 the typical type things that we would encounter.

5 Q Can you think of any other mistakes or

6 errors that might have been in the packages produced

| 7 by Mr. Bronson?

8 A Many times yeah, I did remember just--

i

; 9 the one. The inspection report which would be also*

|

| 10 in thoac packages would be in the same condition,
i

| 11 lie did not sign off things. lie wouldn't put the
|

12 dates that he accomplished the work. Things of that

! 13 nature.

.
14 Q Now, with documentation in that atate,

l

15 could those packages he proporly processed for
|

16 quality control?
|

| 17 A No, sir.

18 Q They had to be returned to Mr Bronson

19 for correction?

20 A Yes.

21 Q When you ret'urned packagen to Mr. Boonnon,

22 what did you any to him about these errorn?

23 A Well, my approach was to -- you know, 1

24 recognir.ed that if an innpector had a problem of a

25 certain type. I always took the approach that maybe
i

!O
:

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ _ ___ ____ - __.
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,

I he needed additional instructions, and I would attempt

2 to, you know, clarify what his prob!me was, and give

'
3 him the directions that I f el t that he needed to

d help him improve, and this is what we did.

$ Q But you did not change these packages

6 yourselves?
:

7 A No.

8 Q You did not rewrite them?

9 A No. sir.

10 Q You explained the procedure to him and

11 asked him to make the appropriate or indicated cor-

12 rections per procedure?

13 A Yes.

O 14 Q Were Mr. Bronnon's packages -- would you

15 say that Mr. Bronnon regularly made errors in his

- 16 documentation?

17 A Yes.

18 Q The record can't reficct how emphatically

19 you said that. When you say yes, do you mean to

20 imply that in almost every case, his packagen

|
| 21 were inaccurate?

22 MR. COCIIR AN : Objection. That's Icading.

23 MR. DAVIDSON: Fair enough.

24 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

2$ Q What do you intend to imply about that

emphatic yes?
(

.
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I J-3-37 44.091 [
t
,

f
L,

i (
1 A Simply that it was seldom ever that he

I
: ? had a package that was turned in as a completed

3 package that did not have numerous problems as

4 previously described.

5 A Did Mr. Bronson make the error of |
I I
1 6 mindescribing the locations of the support he |

l
"

'

7 was inspoeting? [.

I I

8 A Yes. i

I
'

9 Q Did he ever make the error of mindescribing
,

10 the support component that he was supposed to be !'

i I
11 inspecting? i

I
'

4 12 A Yes.

13 Q Did others of your inspectors ever mako [
'

r

14 a mistake or have inaccurato documentation? I
4

Ii

15 A They're human, yes, j,

2 L
1 16 Q When you say they're human, what do you -

; T
, i

17 mean by that? ;

t
t,

i 18 A Well, everyone maken a mistake to a certain f

! !

| 19 degree.

20 Q Would you nay they madu them as often [
[

| 21 as Mr. Bronnon?

| 22 A N>, nir. 6

i 23 Q Ilow owu td you cha rac t e rize Mr. Bronnon's
J

| 24 level and frequency of mintakes relative to your .

! |

| 25 other quality inspecturn under your supervinton? !

i
I

O |,

: :
1 I

t
:

r<

I

i*

\'

.-
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j-3-38 44 ,092

i .

I

1 A Well, Mr. Bronsor's mistake condition was

2 extremely, well above what should have been

3 anticipated for a person with his background. j
'

I
; 4 Q Among those under your supervision, how ;

o

)
5 did Mr. Bronson rank? fj

1

1 6 A lie was ext remely low.
>

7 Q llow low?
i

'

8 A As low as you can get. |j

! .

9 Q All right.; ,

;

10 Now, when did you ff.rst notice that Mr.

11 fironson'a packagon were regularly inaccurato? When
,

12 did that first come to your attentlon?
!

13 A 1 guons it was my reco11cetion a couplce ;;

14 of wooks after tio became certiflod, and ho, you "

IS know, started proconsing papers through our little;
;

16 in-houno program there that we were all working on.
,

I 17 Q Well, now, when he wan hired. he
i

f
18 wasn't certified. lie had to got cortiflod like r

.

I 19 overy other innpoctor? ,

1 i

! 20 A Yes. |
|

'

t

| 21 !

!*

'| 22 :
i

| l

j 23 !
i

! !

| 24 ,

: !

! 23 t
.

E :

O |1

!-

!:

:
;
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)
|
t

.

1 Q And that took how long?

I
l- 2 A It varion from one individual to the next.
b

3 Q Do you know when Mr. Bronson became
i
I d employed?
| |

5 A S.icnn like it was in early 1982.

6 Q And how soon after he became employed.

7 if you know, did he becomo certifled?
!

[ 8 A It should have been a couple of weeks,
!

9 best an I recollect.

10 Q And after his certification, within two
i

I

11 weeks after he was mont into the ffuld, you began to

| 12 notice an error problem.
!.

h 13 What did you do, if anything?
OQs

14 A Well, as I previounty stated, when !

[ IS seen the problemn he wan having, our attempt was

16 to, you know, rommunicate with the guy and nec if

| 11 we could renolve hin problemn by giving him ndditional

la instructionn or dircetionn to the procedure requlcu-

1 19 mont, and that van our approach to it at that time.

I
20 Q Was it your conclunion at that timo that

21 he nimply necdod inntructtonn bernune he did not

22 underntand the proceduren?
,

73 A Yen, nir,

! 24 9 What counneling did you -- well, i nhouldn't

2$ uno that word. You nald you upoke with him about

O
,

- _

;

.m____ _ _ _ _

._ _ __
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,

!

j-4-2 44,094 [

!
!
i

i thin matter within two wuoks after he went out to
I

2 the fictd.

3 A Yon, sir. [
t

4 Q What did you any to him. if you remember j

$ thin convernation? I

6 A My recollectton would be nomething to

7 the effect that, you know. Bob, this in not corrcet.
!

8 The proceduro anyn you sh'ould document cortnin |
L
t

9 conditions for n cartnin type support, and you j
i

10 need to actually verify those conditions extut. And [
t

11 1 also ended up the convernation with, if you have

12 any problems, plonne ank quantions.

13 Q Did ho ever take you up on that invitation

14 to unk quentionn and get explanationn?

IS A Woldom, neidom cvor.

16 Q Do you know why he didn't ask you questions?

17 MR. COCllHAN ObJoetton. That en!In

18 for a conclusion. it'n also haarany.

19 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

20 Q If he over explained it to you, did ho

21 over toll you why he didn't bother to ask you

22 questionn uven though you were receptive to them?

2J A No, pir, he did not.

24 Q Mr. Sncilgrovo, did you cycr overrule

i 25 an innpoction report prepared by Mr. Bronnon?

O
_

__ - __ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _
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-

(_/ 1 A Ov e rrul e., n o , sir. I don't have the

2 authority to overrule an inspection report, or

3 didn't have the authority. I could only show a problem

4 to the inspector so.that he could clarify or

5 correct the problem so the paperwork would flow in

6 a proper manner and accurately reflect what was

7 accomplished'on that inspection.

8 Q Did you ever direct Mr. Bronson to

9 file a satisfactory inspection report when he

10 had filed an unsatisfactory one?

11 A No, sir.

12 Q Did you ever direct Mr. Bronson to refrain
,

13 from filing an NCR?,,
/

'

i j
'~' 14 A No, sir.

15 Q Did you ever suggest to Mr. Bronson

16 that he withdraw an NCR?

17 A No.

18 Q Now, after this conversation to which

19 you' testified that occurred some two weeks after

20 Mr. Bronson became certified and in which you tried

21 to give him some instructions on procedures, did

22 his performance improve? ,

23 A No, sir. ,

'24
'

Q Did you take any actions?v

25 . A Yes, sir. We gave him what is considered a

,-
Li ; .-

'

' v: _
~

s

+

$ \

o
,r~ -- - -. - - --



~

44.096
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,. ,

k_) I counseling guidance QA evaluation, which states
|

2 the problem that the person was having.

3 Q Now, when you say we gave him a guidance
,

4 and counseling -- what was it, session, did you say?

5 A Yes.

'
6 Q It means you had another conversation with

7 Mr. Bronson?

r

8 A Yes, sir. ;

9 Q Did you have that conversation with Mr.

10 Bronson with anyone else? Was anyone else present?

11 A Yes, sir.

12 Q Who was present at that conversation? ,

13 A Our immediate superintendent,r''s
t
\' 14 Q Who was that?

>

15 A James Patton.

16 Q And both of.you spoke with Mr. Bronson?

17 A Yes, sir.

18 Q And if you can, what was the sum and

19 substance of what you told Mr. Bronson?

20 A It was again the same thing that we

21 have been talking about, it was failure to comply

22 with the procedures of proper documenting and

23 completing documentation on the inspections that

24 he had, so-called, performed.

25 Q Do you recollect how soon after the first

(~'\ t

\_/

_ _ _ .
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_ (3
\ I conversation you had with him that you gave him'

/

2 this guidance and counseling session?

3 A It must have been a couple, three

4 weeks, thereabouts, to my recollection.

5 Q Did you in any way formalize in a document

6 the guidance and counseling session you had with

7 Mr. Bronson?'
--

8 A Yes, sir.

9 Q After the guidance and counseling session

10 you had with Mr. Bronson, did his performance improve?

11 A No, sir.

12 Q What actions, if any, did you take then?

13 A Well, my approach then was based on the fact,_

!\'') 14 that Mr. Bronson had been with us tor three, four

15 months, something in that neighborhood. And he had

16 built up a fear in me that he would go out -- if I

l'7 sent him out on a critical job or something that

18 I had a fear that he might accept something that

19 he shouldn't accept, because he just didn't appear

20 to have confidence in himself in performing the

21 procedures.

22 So I tended to sort of refrain from

23 sending hin out on a very complicated-type support.

24 Q Do I understand you correctly that you

25 were afraid he was going to buy off or accept

(~\
i $

%I
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, . - - -

(_) I unsatisfactory components?

2 A Yes, sir.

3 Q Did you give Mr. Bronson any further

4 counseling?

5 A Not in a written format, no, sir.

6 Q Did you'give it to him in conversations?

7 A Yes, sir, I'm sure that we communicated,

8 you know, on the other attributes that we did allow

9 him to do.

10 Q Now, after this occurred, did Mr.

11 Bronson continue in your employ or under your

12 supervision?

,__ 13 A He was there for a short time frame.

;' ''i ,

14 I don't recollect the exact time length, but it

15 wasn't a very long spell.

16 Q And then where did he go?

17 A He was transferred to another section.

18 Q Did you effect that transfer?

19 A No, sir.

|. 20 Q Are you aware of the circumstances of

21 that transfer?

22 A No, sir.

23 Q Did you have any conversations with

24 Mr. Bronson in which he expressed his opinion about

25 the competence of his co-workers?

,-,
/

|

. - - ,



.

;j-4-7 44,099

k_3) 1 A Yes, sir.
(-

2 Q What was that opinion?

3 A His opinion basically --

4 MR. COCHRAN: I'm going to object unless

5 the witness can just tell us what records Mr.

6 Bronson used. ,I, don't want'any characterization.

7 MR. DAVIDSON: I think Mr. Cochran's

8 suggestion is a godd one, Mr. Snellgrove. What we're

9 interested in is only what he said to you.

10 THE WITNESS: He stated that he felt

11 that the superiors were too young to be in

12 their positions.

13 BY MR. DAVIDSON:-

/s\
14 Q Did he express any view as to the competence''

15 of these overly youngssuperiors?

16 A Would you repeat that, please?

17 Q Well, the question, Mr. Snellgrove, was,

18 did Mr. Bronson ever have a conversation with

19 you in which he declared his opinion as to the

20 competence of his co-workers. And you said yes.

21 So then I asked, what opinion did he express. And

22 Mr. Cochran said now I want to make sure you get

23 the right words, and I said, okay, that's right.

24 Let's go through the words -- and you said that he

25 said that the superiors were too young. And what

p. ;

N.]

.
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~ ~ ,

(_) 1 I want is to know if he also said something about

2 the age reflecting on their competence but also if

3 he said something in the way they performed the

4 job, either in supervision or inspection.

5 A No, sir. To my recollection, it was

6 in reference to age only.

7 Q How old was Mr. Bronson?

8 A Estimated guesu, late forties.

9 Q How old were Mr. Bronson's superiors?

10 A I myself was -- let's see, it was '82.

11 1 need to figure it out here. 30, about 36. Mr.

12 Patton was in the neighborhood of 28.

13 Q Really? Excuse me. And that's it as
p_

- s'-'')
'

14 far as the immediate personnel?

15 Did Mr. Bronson state or otherwise indicate

16 that he was more competent for a supervisory job?

17 A He indicated, yes.

18 Q By virtue of his age and experience?

19 A Yes, sir.

20 Q Based upon your objection of his work

21 habits and his performance, was there any basis

22 for his conclusions, any objective basis for his

23 conclusions?

24 MR. COCHRAN: I'm going to object. That's

25 simply not relevant to any controversy in this issue. ,

(~T
V

-- - _ ., ._ _ -



-.

>

j-4-9 44,101

1. , , ,

(-) 1 MR. DAVIDSON: I think Mr. Bronson was --

2 MR. COCHRAN: .I'm going to object to this

3 speech in the record, also.

4 MR. DAVIDSON: You may do so, but

~

5 please don't interrupt'me.

6 All I want to state as a proffer,

7 since you've questioned the relevance of this

8 testimony, is that it shows, I believe, or tends to

9 show and is probative that Mr. Bronson's assertions

10 about incompetence in the supervision and in the *

11 inspection area are attributable to his own personal

12 psychological problems. The fact that he is

13 obviously an embittered older person whose lack,_s

14 of ability has left him behind younger men who

15 have demonstrated the ability to do their job, and

16 that this is something with which he hasn't been'able to

17 reconcile himself, and therefore he has made

18 statements about their competence and their age,

19 which tend to degrade their qualifications, when

20 in fact the objective observed facts do not support

21 his position, but reflect only on his psychological

22 state of mind and his problem.

23 And 1 think that it's perfectly acceptable

24 for me to ask Mr. Sne11 grove,who was a supervisor, if

25 based on his observations of Mr. Bronson's work

, ~ . .

\_/

,
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,.

'q,,j 1 habits and performance, whether his assertion that he

2 was more qu'alified than his supervisors was justified

3 on the basis of the objective facts, his performance.

4- MR. COCHRAN: My objection stands.

5 MR. DAVIDSON: And-now you may answer the

6 question.

7 THE WITNESS: No, sir, he was not.

8 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry.

9 THE WITNESS: I said, no, he was not.

10 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

11 Q He was not justified in making those

12 statements?

13 A No, sir.

''' '.) 14 Q Mr. Snellgrove, are you familiar with

15 an individual by the name of Ted Neeley?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Who is that person?

18 A He is one of the inspectors that was

19 under my direction during this time frame.

20 Q During the time when Mr. Bronson was also

21 under your supervision?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 Q Based on your observations of Ted Neeley's

24 performance, was he a competent inspector? <

25 A Yes, he was.

rN

khs

.
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(' '
v/ 1 Q Did Ted Neeley understand the procedures,

2 as far as you know?

3 A Yes, he did.

4 Q Were Ted Neeley's packages and his

5 documentation acceptable?

| 6 A Yes, they were.
'

!

7 Q How would you rate Mr. Neeley's performance?

8 A Very good.

9 Q Do you know what Mr. Neeley is currently

10 doing?

11 A Currently he has been promoted to the

12 quality engineering section of NCR's coordination

13 in the quality program.,._s

( )
\ '' 14 Q Is that a desirable promotion?

15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q In testimony earlier submitted in these

l'7 proceedings, Mr. Bronson indicated that Ted Neeley

18 was unqualified or otherwise incompetent. Based

19 on your observations of Mr. Neeley's performance

20 during the time he was under your supervision, do

i 21 you believe that to be an accurate appraisal?
|
l 22 A No, sir.

23 Q During the time that Mr. Neeley was

24 under your supervision and worked alongside -- well,

25 strike that.

'

(~)h\_'

L
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(-
ksj 1 During the time that Mr. Bronson was

2 under your supervision and Mr. Neeley was likewise,

3 how old was Mr. Neeley?

4 A Estimated guess, 28 to 30.

S Q Do you know a Mr. Richard Smith?

'

6 A Yes, sir.

7 Q Who is Richard Smith?

8 A Richard Smith was another inspector

9 who was employed along at the same time as

10 Mr. Bronson was employed with us.

-11 Q Was Mr. Smith under your direction?

12 A Yes, sir.

13 Q Did you have occasion to review Mr.
s,,

t )
'''' 14 Smith's work?

,

15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q The packages he produced? j

17 A Yes.

18 Q Based on your observation s of Mr. Smith's ,

19 work habits and his performance, would you say

20 that he was a competent inspector?

21 A Yes, I would

22 Q How would you rate Mr. Smith's performance?

23 A It was very good.

24 Q Do you know what Mr. Smith currently is

25 doing?

/m-

!v!
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|

.,m
f 1
kJ 1 A No, sir, I do not.

2 Q In testimony earlier filed in these

3 proceedings by Mr. Bronson, he states that

4 Mr. Smith -- I believe he states that Mr. Smith

5 was otherwise unqualified or incompetent. Based

6 on your observations of the work habits and the

7 performance of Mr. Smith, would you view that

*

8 assertion as accurate?

9 A No, sir.

10 Q To your knowledge, during the time that

11 Mr. Smith was under your employ, did he ever refuse

12 to make an inspection?

__ 13 A No, sir,

t i'' 14 Q Did he ever fail to complete assigned work?

15 A No, sir.

16 Q Did he ever fail to turn in adequate

17 documentation?

18 A No, sir.

19 Q Did you ever instruct Mr. Smith at any

20 time while he was under your direction not to file

21 an unsatisfactory inspection report?

22 A No.

23 Q Did you ever direct him not to file an

24 NCR?

25 A No.

r~s
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+#'%

() 1 Q Did you ever suggest that he change

2 an unsatisfactory inspection report to a

3 satisfactory one?
,

4 A No, sir.

5 Q Did you ever suggest that he change

6 an NCR to some other disposition?

7 A No, sir.

8 Q Did you ever overrule an inspection report

9 by Mr. Smith?

10 A No, sir.

11 Q Mr. Snellgrove, do you know Mr.

12 Jeffrey McComas?

13 A Yes, sir.,

.' i
'J 14 Q Oh. I'm sorry. Before that, how old

15 is Mr. Smith?

16 A Mr. Smith was approximately my age, 36,

17 37.

18 Q Thank you.

U? Do you know Mr. Jeffrey McComas?

20 /. Yes, sir.

21 Q Who is Mr. Jeffrey McComas?

22 A If e , again, was one of the inspectors

23 in the immediate work group?

24 Q When you say the immediate work group, do

25 you mean the inspectors under your supervision at

,

I i

G
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,~

(/ 1 the time that Mr. Bronson was employed?

2 A Yes.

3 Q And did you have occasion to observe

4 Mr. McComas' performance and work habits as an

5 inspector in that group?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Did you review his packages?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Did Mr. McComas perform assigned duties

10 in a competent manner?

11 A Yes.

12 Q How would you rate Mr. McComas?

13 A He was very good.
[s'l

14 Q What is Mr. McComas doing at this time,'"

15 if you know?

16 A To my knowledge, he is a quality engineer

1:7 with Brown & Root at Comanche Peak.

18 Q Did that constitute a promotion from

19 his previous assignment?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 Q Is that a desirable promotion?
,

22 A Yes, sir.

23 Q In previous testimony in this matter,

24 Mr. Bronson has asserted that Mr. McComas was

25 unqualified for his job. Based on your observations

r~3 of Mr. McComas' performance and his work habits, do'

,

N-]
i

i
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) 1 you believe that that assertion is accurate?

2 A No, sir.

3 Q How old is Mr. McComas -- how old was

4 Mr. McComas at the time that he worked in your crew?

5 A In the neighborhood of 24, 25.

6 Q Mr. Snellgrove, based on your

7 observations of Mr. Bronson's work habits and

8 performance, do you think he was qualified to judge
4

9 the ability of the other individuals under your

10 supervision or his superiors?

11 A No, he was not.

12 Q Based on your observations, Mr. Snellgrove,

13 of Mr. Bronson's work habits and performance, did
( )'' ' ' 14 you. conclude that he understood the proper procedures

15 and responsibilities of his job?

16 A Repeat that, please.

17 Q Based on your observations, Mr. Snellgrove,

18 of Mr. Bronson's work habits and performance, did

19 you conclude that he understood the procedures

20 and the responsibilities of his job?

21 MR. COCHRAN: Objection. That's leading.

22 MR. DAVIDSON: I will rephrase the question.

23 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

24 Q Based on your experience, Mr. Snellgrove,

25 and your observation of Mr. Bronson's work habits

,m

u-
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,
,

() 1 and performance, did you form any conclusions

2 about his understanding of procedures and the

3 responsibilities of h'i s job?

4 A Yes, I did.

5 Q Could you state what that conclusion was.

6 A The conclusion was that for a person

7 of Mr. Bronson's experience, background so

8 recorded, he was not capable of performing the assigned

9 duties.

10 Q Thank you.

11 Mr. Snellgrove, as Mr. Bronson's immediate

12 supervisor, you had an opportunity to observe

, 13 him in the performance of his work habits and on
| i
\~# 14 the job on a daily basis, did you not?

15 A Yes.

16 Q Was he an ambitious and motivated worker?
_

l'7 MR. COCHRAN: Objection. That's

18 speculative.

19 MR. DAVIDSON: I will accept that objection

20 for the time being, and supply a foundation.

21 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

22 Q Mr. Snellgrove, did Mr. Bronson, based on

23 your observations of him on a daily basis, perform

24 his responsibilities diligently?

25 A No, sir.

n
.

. .- . . . . .. .
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(3
(_) 1 Q How did you come to the conclusion that

2 he was an indolent worker? No, strike that.

3 MR. COCHRAN: Thank you for saving me the

4 trouble.

5 BY MR. DAVIDSON:
,

6 Q How did you come to the conclusion,

7 and what facts do you base your judgment on that

8 Mr. Bronson did not perform his duties diligently?

9 A Well, based on the amount of paperwork

10 that was continually being returned to Mr. Bronson

11 with reported deficiencies in those papers, it

12 just -- you know, it led me to believe that he ,

13 either wasn't -- he wasn't attempting to progress
/,_'t !

I 14 and learn the program and move up the ladder, if

15 you will, in any aspect. He was just dormant,

16 if you will.

17 Q Let me see if I can clarify your response.
,

!

18 Are you saying you reached the conclusion

19 that he was not performing his duties diligently

20 because he did not correct his lack of understanding

21 of the procedures?

22 MR. COCHRAN: Objection. That's leading.

23 The witness has stated his interpretation.

24 MR. DAVIDSON: I think it's devastating
,

25 as it is, b 2t I want to get some more facts on the

- Oi
: \~j

- /
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<

s

() 1 record j ust to show how fair-minded Mr. Snellgrove's

2 determination was.

3 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

4 Q Did Mr. Bronson despite the counseling

5 provided to him ever improve?

6 A No, sir.

7 Q Did you form a conclusion as to why he

8 failed to improve in his understanding of the

9 procedures?

10 A No, not in exact, no. -

11 Q In testimony earlier in this proceeding,

12 Mr. Bronson's performance on the job was characterized

13 as that of being a loafer. Would you say that was
7,

~ 14 a fair characterization?

15 A Yes, sir. That could very well cover it.

16 Q You stated earlier, Mr. Sne11 grove, that

17 you observed Mr. Bronson on a daily basis.

18 A Yes, sir.

19 Q Throughout the work shift?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 Q Where was your office located, Mr.

22 Sne11 grove?

23 A It was located over on what is called

24 the West 1slan<l, which is the west side of the plant.

25 Q Was that in a building or --

/

y

-- - -_ _ _ . _ ..
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,.

(,_) 1 A Trailer.

2 Q It ~ was in a trailer.

3 A Yes.

4 Q Did members of your crew have access

5 to that trailer?

6 A Yes.

7 Q For what purpose did they use the trailer

8 other than to see you?

9 A It was a place that retained the procedures

10 and instructions for reference, communications,along

11 with myself as needed.

12 Q Did inspectors on your crew also have

13 meetings there?,_

''~';.i

14 A Yes, sir.

15 Q Did they eat their lunch there?

16 A Yes, sir.

17 Q Did you eat your lunch there?

18 A Yes, sir.

19 Q Did Mr. Bronson make use of the trailer?

20 A Ile would to a minimal amount, yes.

21 Q Did you observe him eating lunch with

22 anyone?

23 A No, sir.

24 MR. COCHRAN: Objection as to relevance.

25 MR. DAVIDSON: Perhaps I can supply a

O
V
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() I foundation for'that.

2 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

3 Q Based on your observations on a daily

4 basis of Mr. Bronson, did he have any friends among

5 the groupd of inspectors under your supervision?

6 MR. COCHRAN: Objection as to relevancy.

7 THE WITNESS: I would say no.

8 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

9 Q Do you know whether Mr. Bronson had

10 any friends in the work force?

11 MR. COCHRAN: Objection to relevancy.

12 THE WITNESS: None that I'm aware of.

.. 13 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

k/ 14 Q Based on your experience -- based upon

15 your observations of Mr. Bronson on a daily basis

16 and your observations of his expressed attitudes

17 and opinions, did you form a conclusion as to

18 whether Mr. Bronson was a popular member of the

19 work force?

20 MR. COCHRAN: Objection as to relevancy.

21 THE WITNESS: Yes. The conslusion was really

22 that, you know, he was a man of -- a loner, I

23 guess you could say.

24 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

25 Q Was he unpopular?
|

I
i O

%/

|
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,.

V 1 A Yes, he was.
,

2 Q Mr. Snellgrove, you were Mr. Bronson's

3 immediate superior during the four months he was

4 assigned to the hanger inspection crew under Mr. James

5 Patton's superintendency; is that correct?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Did you have occasion to observe his

8 reocrd of attendance at work?

9 A Yes, we did.

10 Q Could you tell us what Mr. Bronson's

11 record of attendance was?

12 A Very poor, very poor.

13 Q When you say very poor, Mr. Snellgrove,,

( )
t i

'' 14 do you mean that he missed a lot of time at work?

15 A Yes, he did.

1-6 Q Do you mean that he left early on some

17 days?

18 A Yes.

19 Q That he came in late on some days?

20 A Yes.

21 Q Uas this a chronic problem for Mr. Bronson?

22 A Yes, it was.

23 Q In terms of the average or normally

24 anticipated absenteelsm for inspectors, how would

25 you rate Mr. Bronson's attendance?

/ \
s

- . - . _ _ . . . -. .
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. , , -

x_) 1 A The worst.

2 Q Was it an acceptable record, sir?

3 A No, sir.

4 Q Could it have resulted in his termination? r

;

5 A Yes, it could have. '

6 Q Do you know whether it did?

7 A No, sir, I do not.

8 Q Do you know the circumstances of

9 the termination of Mr. Bronson's employment?

10 A No, I do not.

11 Q Mr. Snellgrove, are you familiar with

12 the certifications achieved by your inspectors,

13 the inspectors that work under your supervision?,_
)

\~' 14 A Yes, sir.

15 Q Do you have access to their certification

16 files?

17 A Yes, sir.

18 Q So that you know or can determine whether

19 an inspector under your jurisdiction has been

20 certified in a particular discipline?

21 A Yes, sir.

22 Q And you can determine when he was

23 certified?

24 A Yes.

25 Q And you can determine when he received his

~s

x_J

. . .
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|

!
t

,3
t() II training and when he took his test?

I

| 2 A Yes.

3 Q And whether he passed that test?

4 A Yes. !
,

t

'
5 Q And the dates for the administration

6 of those tests?

7 A Yes.

F8 Q Was Mr. Jeff McComas under your supervision

9 during the time that Mr. Bronson was employed at

10 Comanche Peak?

11 A Yes.

12 Q Do you know whether Mr. McComas had the

13 certification appropriate to his job responsibilities? I

,,.
/ Tg-

14 A Yes, he did.

15 Q In testimony earlier filed in these
!

16 proceedings, Mr. Bronson contends that Jeff McComas

17 was permitted to take his certification examination

18 with approximately two years between the specific I

19 general tests and the practical. Do you know from

20 your recollection whether that assertion is accurate?

21 A No, sir, I do not.
L
'

22 Q Do you recollect ever having seen the
j

23 certification filed of Mr. McComas? ,

24 A Yes, sir. I had seen it. j

25 Q Would a two-year interruption between the

0
\_J

:

!

. _ - _ . _ . . _ _ _ _. .__ ,, - . _ _ _ _ . , , .-- - - , .
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(~h(-) I time of the administration of the pecific general

2 test and the practical test be something that you would

3 notice?

4 A No, sir, it would not.

5 Q In other words, that would not cause

6 you to take notice?

7 MR. COCHRAN: Objection. That's leading.

8 The witness has already said repeatedly he does

9 not know.

10 THE WITNESS: That particular area

11 really belongs to another party rather than myself.

12 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

13 Q Who was that other party, Mr. Snellgrove?7
U 14 A That would have been the appropriate

!

15 level 3. .

16 Q The training person, icvel 3 is a

17 training person?

18 A No, sir. He is the certifier, if you will.

19 Q The person who certifies? [

20 A Who validates that a person has the [

21 required data, training, documentation, et cetera, ;

22 to validate his certification to a certain discipline.

23 Q Who was that person at the relevant !
.

24 time, that is, the time here when Mr. Bronson -- when

25 Mr. McComas and Mr. Bronson were under your supervision?

(3
\)
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,
,

(_) 1 A I believe at that time frame it was

2 Mr. Ed Opelsky and Ron Washington, I believe it,

3 was. There was two of them.

4 Q Thank you.

5 Mr. Snellgrove, Mr. eronson has stated

6 in earlier testimony filed here that he was concerned

7 because, as he stated, hanger engineers would

8 come along and change the blueprint and I assume

9 he meant drawing there, if he, meaning Bronson,

10 refused to go along with what, quote, they wanted

11 to do, closed quote.

12 Do you understand what his complaint there

13 was?,,,() 14 A What I get from that complaint is'

15 simply the fact that an inspector is out in the

16 field performing an inspection of a particular

17 support. He might detect some type of a discrepancy

18 and a simple engineering evaluation could be performed

19 within a short time period by simply contacting

20 the appropriate engineer and following this up

21 with a CMC to document his evaluation and results

22 of that discrepant reported condition.

23 Q In other words, you understand Mr.

24 Bronson to be complaining about the fact that he

25 wanted to write someone up but instead the engineering

,

%/

-. .- . . _. .. . . - . .
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i,,
i

k- 1 evaluation performing according to procedure
2 merely initiated a CMC.

<

3 A That's correct.

4
Q Is a CMC an authorized procedure?

5 A It's an authorized document. !
!6

Q It's a formal document? !

7 A yes, ,

!

8 Q And it's part of the program and procedures?
|

..

9 A Yes, it is.
.

10 Q Craft can request it?

11 A Yes, they may.

12 Q Can craft initiate it?,

, 13 A Craft cannot initiate it, no, sir,
e
\ 14 Q Who can initiate a CMC 7

15 A The engineering department.

16 Q And we had testimony here earlier today --
;

i 17 MR. DAVIDSON: Off the record.

18 (Short recess taken.) !
# 19 MR. DAVIDSON: Terri, could you read back (

) 20 the last question?

21 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

.22 MR. DAVIDSON: Can you go back one more?

23 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

24 MR. DAVIDSON: Thank you. I apologize. I,

25

(2) !

:

i
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,

!

/~N i

(_) 1 Q Does the CMC have to be approved? |
1

2 A Yes, it does.

3 Q Who approves it. Mr. Sne11 grove?

|4 A The engineers approve by the engineer who
,

5 originates it, and then it is approved by a second |
;

6 engineer for the appropriate data, eniculations. !
i

7 Q Is there any subsequent approval of !

8 the CMC?
,

9 A Yes.- The final design and review group

10 engineering department reviews CMC's.

11 Q Is that an established procedure?

12 A Yes, sir.

13 Q And what results is a CMC, component
7._ _

U 14 modification card, which is a formal document?

15 A Yes.

16 Q Do'you know'to whose' supervision Mr. Bronson.

17 was transferred when he Icft your immediate ;

18 supervision? ;

i

19 A Yes, I know.

20 Q Who was that individual?

21 A Denny Leigh.
,

22 Q lt's your understanding that he moved

23 directly from your hanger inspection group to the

24 group supervised by Mr. Laigh?

25 A Yes. ,

O
L.) [

,
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'

>,

i

,

! ,

b 1 Q What' group did Mr. Leigh supervise? (
2 A He was over the QC completions group, to

|

| 3 the best of my knowledge, i

>

4 Q There was testimenv earlier in this
t

|| 5 proceeding that the QC completion group at that

6 time was under the supervision of a Mr. Dwight Woodyard.

7 Is that inaccurate?

f8 A I really am not sure exactly who was

9 over what section in those other groups. |

10 Q Do you know what group !!r. Leigh supervised
| ?

I'

11 if it was not the completion?
i.

'

12 A It was the document review group.

13 Q The document raview group? ;,
,

,

' '

14 A Yes.

[15 Q Is that a different group from the one
!

16 you just mentioned, completion engineering group? L
r
'

>
17 A To my knowledge, it was a combination. [

I
18 Q Did yea ever have occasion to talk with i

19 Mr. Leigh about Bob Bronson?
|
t

20 A Very seldom. j

21 Q When you say very seldom, does that

22 mean you did on one or more occasions have a discussion

23 with him about Mr. Bronson?
.

24 A About Mr. Bronson, no, sir.

1

25 Q You never discussed Mr. Bronson with ;

i

r

O |
;

|

|
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(
'

'

t
,

'(h(_) 1 Mr. Leigh?

2 A Nc, sir. [
I

3 Q Did you ever have a conversation with
.

4 any other individual who had responsibility for

f5 supervising Mr. Bronson?
,

6 A No, sir. I

f

7 Q Did you ever have a conversation with ;

.

f8 Mr. James Patton?j

9 A Yes, sir. ;

i !
10 Q lie was your immediate supervisor?

11 A Yes, sir.

|
12 Q Did Mr. Patton have an opportunity to

'
'

_
13 observe directly on a regular basis Mr. Bronson's ,

14 performance?

15 A Yes, he did. ;
t

16 Q Do you know what Mr. Patton's opinion

! 17 of Mr. Bronson's performance was?

18 M R .- COCllR AN : Ojbection. That's hearsay.

19 MR. DAVIDSON: I think it's an improper |

20 question, I agree. I withdraw the question.

21 Let me rephrase it. I

22 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

23 Q Did Mr. Patton ever express to you his

24 opinion of Mr. Bronson's performance?
|

25 A Yes, he did.

.
?

?

>

_ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._._ __.__ _ _ __
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1
-

.- ; I

\ _., ' s 1 Q And what did he say?
.

2 - MR. COCHRAN: Obj ec t ion. That's hearsay.
"'

3 MR. DAVIDSON: We will offer that for

4 Ih{ssatatement. We have his earlier testimony. We

'
5 .would offer it for the statement he made to Mr.-

.
. . , ,

' .' 6 Snellgr6ve.

M' '.' C O C H R AN : It's cumulative.'7 R

;[ 8 M R,. DAVIDSON: We will offer it for
-. . , ,

the fact'of its utterance rather than the truth of the-9~ '

'
.-

10' matter asserted. We will rely upon Mr. Patton's

- 11 testimony for it's truth.

1:P BY MR. DAVIDSON:
_

,
.

,_.
- 13 -

Q Mr. Snellgrove, did Mr. Patton express

'

'~' 14 nhis' opinion about Mr. Bronson's performance and what

15 was that opinion stated?

16 A Yes, he did, and he felt that he was a

l'7 loafer.

18. Q Did Mr. Patton express his opinion as to

19~
~

Mr. Bronson's understanding of procedures?~

L20 A Yes, he did.

21. Q And what did he say?s

22 MR. COCHRAN: I have the same objection.

23' I assume you're making the same limited offer.
'

24 THE WITNESS: He stated that in his

- 75 interpretation Mr. Bronson was not fully understanding
_

|\s s
,

,v e

-e
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(- I or knowledgeable of the procedure requirements.

2 Q Did you ever discuss with Mr. Patton

3 .Mr. Bronson's assertions that his superiors were

d incompetent?

5 A Yes, sir, I mentioned it to him.

6
Q What was Mr. Patton's response?

7 A Sort of a chuckle.

8 MR. V0EGELI: I didn't hear that. What

9 was that?

10 THE WITNESS: A chuckle.

Il BY MR. DAVIDSON:

12
'

Did Mr. Bronson ever tell you that he thoughtQ

13 that you were incompetent?,--~,x

! )
'' 14 A Not directly to me, no, sir.

15 Q You say not/directly to you?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Do you mean to say that you heard him

a say it to someone else?

19 MR. COCHRAN: Objection. That's leading. .

20 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry.

21 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

22 Q Did you hear him say that you were incompetent

23 to.someone else?

24 A No, sir, I did not.

25 Q Did someone report to you that Mr. Bronson

,m
__/

,
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--
I had told them you were incompetent?

2 MR. C O C ll R A N : Objection. That's hearsay.

3 MR. DAVIDSON: I will offer it merely for

4 the assertion and utterance and not for the truth

5 of the matter there stated. For that limited purpose,

6 you may answer the question, Mr. Snellgrove.

7 Tile WITNESS: No, sir.

8 MR. DAVIDSON: That concludes my questions

9 at this time.

10 Mr. Voegeli, do you have any questions?

11 MR. V0EGELI: I have no questions.

12 MR. COCHRAN: I have a few, and I think

13 we can finish up very quickly.

XX X 14 EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. C O C !! R A N :

16 Q Do you know the circumstances behind

17 Richard Smith leaving Brown & Root?

18 A I have some in between -- I am not positive

19 of what I heard, just hearsay, again. .

20 MR. DAVIDSON: Now, wait a minute --

21 BY MR. C O CIIR AN :

22 Q Who did you hear it from?

23 MR. DAVIDSON: One second, now, Mr. Snellgrove.

24 I have to tell you, you shouldn't make the hearsay

25 objections. Mr. Cochran makes those. Occasionally
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/

(_ / 1 1 do. You are not allowed to. But if the question

2 is questionable, I will certainly try to do my job.

3 Could you repeat the question, Terri?

4 MR. COCHRAN: The original question?

5 MR. DAVIDSON: Yes.

'

6 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

7 THE WITNESS: No.

8 BY MR. COCHRAN:

9 Q Do you know that he no longer is in

10 Brown & Root's employ?

11 A No, I do not.

12 Q Is he employed by anybody at the Comanche

13 Peak site?

'' 14 A I do not know.

15 Q When the last time you saw Richard Smith?

16 A The day he left.

17 Q You know he left, then?

18 A He left, yes.

19 Q Okay. You know he hasn't been back?

20 A To my knowledge, he hasn't.

21 Q Okay. So you know he's not employed

22 out there, don't you?

23 A Yeah.

24 MR. DAVIDSON: Now, wait a minute. That's

25 a leading question and argumentative.

m
(._.s)

e - - , v .
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,-~,
i
\,) 1 Mr. Sne11 grove, when you say the day he

2 left, you mean the day he left your supervision

3 or the day he left --

4 MR. COCHRAN: I object.

5 MR. DAVIDSON: Now, wait a minute.

6 I'm sorry. What did you mean, sir?

7 THE WITNESS: The day he left under my

8 supervision.

9 MR. DAVIDSON: 'That's why your follow-up

'
10 question was inaccurate.

11 BY MR. COCHRAN:

12 Q Do you know why he quit?

13 MR. DAVIDSON: Objection. That is clearly
7
i

14 a leading question. Mr. Sne11 grove has aircady''

15 testified that he does not know the circumstances of

16 Mr. Smith's termination, and indeed does not even

17 know if he has left the employ of Comanche Peak.

18 BY MR. COCHRAN:

19 Q Do you know why he left your supervision?

20 A No, I do not.

21 Q Has anybody ever told you why he left

22 your supervision?

23 A No.

24 Q When you earlier said that you knew only

25 rumor and hearsay, can you identify the persons

for me from which that rumor and hearsay originated,
(~))%
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(,,) I just the names?

2 A No, sir.

3 Q You don't know?

4 A No, sir. .

5 Q You don't remember?

6 A I don't know.

7 Q Okay. Let me see if I understand this

8 procedure relating to initiating CMC's when

9 Mr. Bronson would find a nonconforming item on a

10 hanger.

11 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object if that's

12 a preface to a question.
.

13 MR. COCHRAN: That was just by way of
,_ I;
\ ~' 14 introduction as to what the subject matter is going

15 to be.

16 MR. D AV.ID S ON : Oh, fair enough.

17 BY MR. COCHRAN:

18 Q Did I understand your testimony to be that

19 Mr. Bronson was complaining that when he wrote an

20 NCR relating to some nonconforming item on a hanger

21 that the hanger engineers would come out and

22 process a CMC and that he was complaining about that?

23 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry. I didn't --

24 MR. COCHRAN: Is that correct?

25 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm sorry. I didn't hear

(3v

s
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, .

,

(_j - 1 the question.

2 BY MR. COCHRAN:

3 Q Did I correctly understand your earlier

4 testimony to be that Mr. Bronson was complaining

5 that CMC's were being initiated rather than correcting

6 the problem that he was complaining of on hagners?

7 MR. DAVIDSON: I'm going to object to

a that. I think it has several premises. I think

9 it's argumentative and --

10 MR. COCHRAN: I'm just asking him if I
,

11 correctly understood his prior answers.

12 MR. DAVIDSON: I don't think the witness

13 should be put into the position of having to
(~X
t )

14 recollect the testimony correct. You either recollect-'

15 the testimony correctly or not. Fortunately, we

16 don't have to rely on your memory.

17 And now, if you have a question for the

18 witness, he can answer it. I'm not going to let

19 him answer that one.

20 BY MR. COCHRAN:

21 Q Let me repharse it this way. Did

22' Mr. Bronson complain to you that he had written an

23 NCR on a hanger in relation to a defect on a hanger,

24 and rather than correcting the problem that a CMC

25 was initiated?
.

|,

. - - - . _ . . ._.
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r";
( ,) 1- MR. DAVIDSON: Are you having difficulty

2 with that question?

3 TIIE WITNESS: Yet. I don't fully

4 understand.

5 BY MR. COCllRAN:

6 Q Could you explain your difficulty and

7 I'll try to --

8 A I don't know how to explain. I don't

9 understand.

10 MR. DAVIDSON: I think maybe I can

11 clarify. My understanding is, and don't take

12 this as testimony, but I think this may help you

_ . 13 phrase ,the question as you want it, Mr. Cochran,

' ' ' 14' is that the initiation of a CMC is a form of

15 disposition of an NCR. It's in fact a correction.

16 BY MR. COCIIR AN :

17 Q 1s that whe.t you're hung up on?

18 A Yes, it is.

19 Q All right. Let me rephrase that, then.
.

20 Did Mr. Bronson complain to you about

21 CMC's being initiated as a corrective method rather

22 than the actual physical item being changed?

23 A Yes.

24 Q Was his complaint that rather than changing

25 the physical item, then, it was merely being
,

i

s-
.

I

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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O)(_ I papered over?

2 MR. DAVIDSON: I object to the form of

3 that question of the characterization " papered over."

4 If you mean, was it being handled by proper

5 procedure --

6 BY MR. C O C ll R A N :

7 Q Do you understand what I mean by " papered

8 over"?

9 A If you mean procedure, yes.

10 Q That is the paperwork being changed ,

|

11 to conform to the item rather than the item being

12 changed to conform to the specifications under |

13 which it was supposed to have been built?

\-] 14 A Yes.

15 Q That was his complaint?

16 A Yes.

17 MR. COCl! RAM : I don't believe 1 have any

18 other questions.

19 MR. DAVIDSON: I have just one or two questions

20 'with relation to the last exchange between Mr. Cochran

21 and the witness. Mr. Snellgrove.

XXXXX 22 EXAMINATION

23 BY MR. DAVIDSON:

24 Q Mr. Sne11 grove, was Mr. Bronson, to your

25 knowledge, an engineer?

O
.

m _ _ . . . . _ _ _
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(m_)- 1 A To my knowledge, no, sir.
,

2 Q Was it a part of the job of QC inspectors

3 to make engineering evaluations?

4 A No, sir. t

>

5 Q Whose job was that, sir?
r

6 A Engineering.

'

7 Q Could a QC inspector initiate a CMC 7

8 A No, sir.
.

9 Q Who would a QC inspector have to go to

10 to have a CMC initiated?

11 A It would have to interface with the

12 appropriate engineer.

_ 13 Q Only engineers were empowered to make that

\ /
'"' 14 decision?

15 A That's correct.

16 Q If an NCR were to be filed, whose

17 responsibility was it to disposition the NCR7

18 A Engineering.

19 Q What were the means by which an NCR could

20 be dispositioned by engineering?

21 A There again, this depends on the type

22 of disposition that they prefer, whether it's

23 use as is, they would simply use as is. If it

24 required documentation changes such as CMC's to reflect

25 the as-built conditions, then the appropriate CMC

O
\>

t
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!

i

C\
'

V 1 would be initiated and so indicated by number in
[

2 the disposition portion of the NCR.
L

3 Q Could they also initiate a DCA, that

4 is, a design change authorization, which would :

5 be, I guess, more global than a CMC 7

6 A Yes, a DCA could be originated.

7 Q Could one of the dispositions be to

8 remove the work and have it redone?

9 A Yes, that's possibic.
,

10 Q Could one of the dispositions be that

11 the work was acceptable in the form?

12 A That's a use as is, yes.

13 Q Use as is. So that the f11 Lng of an NCRnV 14 didn't necessarily result in work being moved, but

15 merely having it reviewed for an engineering f
,

to evaluation.

17 MR. COCilRAN: Objection. That's leading.

'
18 It's really not even a question. It's argument.

19 MR. DAVIDSON: That's right. I'm afraid

20 I have to agree with Mr. Cochran. It certainly was, f
21 Let me see if I can rephrase that in an

,

,

22 acceptable manner. !.

23 IlY MR. DAVIDSON:

24 Q In other words, an NCR did not always

25 result in the removal of the as-built equipment?
.

>

i

_ _ _ _ - _ _ . - - - - _ - - . _ . _ - - _ _ _ - - _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - _ _ - - - - _ _ - _ . - __ _ _ _ - - - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ .
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A(,) 1 A That's correct.

2 Q Wasn't an NCR merely a means to obtain

3 and engineering evaluation of the condition
t

4 identified by the inspector?

5 A Yes.

6 Q You testified, Mr. Snellgrove, that Mr.

7 Bronson complained to you about the fact that these

8 matters were being dispositioned by CMC's.

9 A Yes.
s

10 Q Was that disposition according to procedure?

11 A That was within the program, yes, sir. I

12 Q Do you draw a conclusion about Mr.

I
13 Bronson's understanding of procedure based upon the

C)\' 14 fact that he was complaining about accepted parts

15 of the program?

16 A Yes, sir.

17 Q What was that conclusion?

18 A Simply again that he did not know the
,

i

19 total program and how the CMC's were being originated,
i

20 and approved by the appropriate engineering departments.

21 Q Based on that complaint and your conversation
r

22 with him surrounding it, did you form a conclusion

23 as to whether he understood the NCR process and

24 procedure?

25 a Yes.

U.A.

. _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ __
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(~)\1. 1 Q And what conclusion was that?

2 A The cimplest conclusion was that, again,

3 he did not know the different at the time, you know,

4 when an NCR had to be written and when an NCR

S didn't have to be written.
,

6 Q From that conversation and that complaint,

7 Mr. Snellgrove, did you form a conclusion as to

8 Mr. Bronson's understanding of the dispositioning

9 process?

l 10 A Of the dispositioning process, no, sir.

11 MR. DAVIDSON: I have no further questions'

12 for Mr. Snellgrove at this time.

13 Mr. Voegeli?
(h
s /
''' 14 MR. V0EGELI: I have no questions.

15 MR. COCHRAN: I have no further questions.

16 MR. DAVIDSON: Mr. Cochran, you have at

17 this time an opportunity to close the evidentiary
>

18 record and take a discovery deposition of Mr.

19 Snellgrove if you wish.,

20 MR. COCilRAN: All of our discovery in these

21 proceedings are evidentiary in nature all of--

4

22 our questions in these proceedings are evidentiary

23 in nature.

24 MR. DAVIDSON: I will accept your first

25 characterization.

em

w.

_ _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ --
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|

1 In any event, the record is closed with

2 respect to this witness.

3 (Whereupon, at 12:20 p.m., the deposition

4 was concluded.)
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